AGENDA
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE
REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2014
442 N. Cedar Lake Road
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

1.

2.

6.

7.

8.

ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
3.1  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 3, 2014
NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT

4.1 Public Comment

CONSENT AGENDA
5.1  Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $204,215.47
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending February 9, 2014 in the Amount of
$117,331.63
5.3 Accept the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2013 Audit Report and Management Letter
as Presented
54  Accept the January 2014 Treasurers Report as Presented
5.5  Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Solid Waste Agency of Lake
County for the Clothing and Textile Recycling Collection Program
5.6 Approve an Ordinance Amending the Village Code Relating to Weapons
CLERK’S OFFICE
ADMINISTRATOR
FINANCE

8.1  Approve a Payment of $82.15 to Grainger
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9. POLICE
9.1  Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police Department’s
Participation in the Northern Illinois Police Alarm System (NIPAS) in the Amount
of $3,300.00
9.2  Promotions Ceremony
10. PUBLIC WORKS
10.1  Adopt a Resolution Ratifying the Repairs to Truck #54.
10.2  Adopt a Resolution Approving a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman for the
MacGillis and Forest Avenue Improvements Preliminary Engineering Services
11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
12, BUILDING AND ZONING
13. SPECIAL EVENTS
14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS
14.1 Mayor’s Comments
142 Trustee’s Comments

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION

16. ADJOURN



MINUTES
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE
REGULAR MEETING
February 3, 2014
442 N. Cedar Lake Road
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED
TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:04 P.M.

1.

ROLL CALL

Present: Trustees Clements, Newby, Simoncelli, Wicinski

Absent: Trustee Frye, Triphahn

It was asked to have the minutes reflect that Trustee Frye is dealing with a Family
Emergency and Trustee Triphahn is ill

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3.1  Approve the Minutes of the Repular Meeting of January 20, 2014
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Simoncelli, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of J anuary 20, 2014. Upon a call of the vote the
following voted:

Ayes: Trustees Clements, Newby, Simoncelli, Wicinski
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustees Frye, Triphahn

NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT

4.1 Public Comment
None

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Trustee Newby, seconded by Trustee Simoncelli to do an Omnibus approval on
items 5.1,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.5, 5.6 & 5.7. Under discussion, a question arose for item 5.6
regarding fees for Baxter & Woodman that had been discussed at the J anuary 6% meeting.
Public Works Director Ron Kroop stated that the fees are now being done as a cost sharing
with the Illinois Department of Transportation and is under item 5.7, Upon the call of the
roll, the following voted:

Ayes: Trustees Clements, Newby, Simoncelli, Wicinski
Nays: None
Abstain: None

Absent: Trustees Frye, Triphahn
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5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $153.301.11

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

52 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending January 26, 2014 in the Amount of
$115,658.49

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

53 Accept December 2013 Treasurers Report as Presented

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

54 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Legal Services Agreement with Tressler LLP

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Approving the Second Amendment to the Agreement for
Municipal Waste Collection Services with Waste Management

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

5.6 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Desien En: ineering Services Agreement from

Baxter & Woodman for the MacGillis Drive Bridge Replacement
==aes = poal Ot e Mactaulls Drive Bridge Replacement

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

5.7 Adopt a Resolution Approving an _Agreement with the Illinois Department of
Transportation for the Cost Sharing of Design Services for the MacGillis Drive

Bridge Replacement
Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

6. CLERK’S OFFICE

6.1 Early Voting Site
The Lake County Clerk’s representatives will begin set up on Friday, February 28"

in the Annex Building, adjacent to Village Hall. Early Voting begins March 3™
through March 18™. Hours for Early voting will be Monday through Friday 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Saturdays 8:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. — Village Administrator Russ
Kraly stated he was informed that they will start setting up on February 17" then
come back on the 25" to do testing to make sure everything is ok
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7. ADMINISTRATOR

7.1

Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Solid Waste Agency of Lake

County for the Clothing and Textile Recyeling Collection Pro gram

A small discussion was had regarding the Program and the Collection Box

8. FINANCE

8.1

Approve a Payment of $228.41 to Grainger
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Simoncelli, to approve a payment
of $228.41 to Grainger. Upon a call of the roll, the following voted:

Ayes: Trustees Newby, Simoncelli, Wicinski, Mayor MacGillis
Nays: None

Abstain: Trustee Clements

Absent: Trustees Frye, Triphahn

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

9. POLICE

10. PUBLIC WORKS

10.1

Adopt a Resolution Authorizing_the Purchase of a 2014 F-550 Ford Truck
Motion by Trustee Newby, seconded by Trustee Clements to table this item unti]
further discussion amongst the liaisons which will then be brought back to the next
regular meeting of Tuesday February 18™. Upon the call of the roll the following
voted:

Ayes: Trustees Clements, Newby, Simoncelli, Wicinski
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Trustees Frye, Triphahn

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried.

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12, BUILDING AND ZONING

13. SPECIAL EVENTS

13.1

House Decorating Contest Winner

Mr. Herzog, of Durham Lane was present to accept his plaque on behalf of the
Village as being the winner of the Holiday House Decorating Contest Winner. Mr.
Herzog stated he enjoys participating and looks forward to next year
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14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS

14.1

14.2

Mayor’s comments on the Business Summit Meeting and HOA Summit Meeting
The Mayor mentioned topics that were discussed at each of the Summit Meetings
with the Board. The Mayor thanked Marsha Swenson, from the Building
Department for sending out the letters to the Home Owners Associations and then
collecting data on who to contact in the future since there seems to be turnover in
that area. The Mayor also gave his thoughts and prayers out to Trustee F Tye
regarding his family emergency.

The Mayor introduced Mr. Blue from Teska Associates stating that he is from a
Plan and Design firm with 30 years’ experience. The Mayor mentioned that he has
introduced Mr. Blue to the Plan Commission/Zoning Board and discussed with
them how he could update our comprehensive plan which is outdated. The Mayor
stated he would like Mr. Blue to meet with our Community Development Liaisons,
Trustees Frye & Wicinski as well. Trustee Clements mentioned the procedure in
pursuing a planner and if the funds are in the budget. The Mayor stated that he is
looking at the overall needs of the Village and prioritizing them and will be
discussing them with the board. The Mayor stated again that our comprehensive
plan is overdue and the Cedar Lake Road re-alignment, there are 18 plans that have
been drawn up over the last two administrations and does not think the best interest
of the Village had been put in to place and wants what’s best for the Village and
the County. He feels that Lake County will be excited we are taking ownership in
obtaining a planner. A planner could also help Brand us, give a Logo/Slogan that
could help sell us. This way when they go to the ICSC they will have something
that would showcase the Village. The Mayor stated that he and Village
Administrator Russ Kraly did meet with other planners, but felt that Mr. Blue was
more in tuned with what the Village needs. The Mayor and VA Russ Kraly will
start negotiation and bring it back to the board for further discussion

Trustee’s Comments

The Trustees thanked the Chief on putting together the Dare Graduation that
recently took place and again thanked him for all the efforts that went into the
ceremony for our Junior Reserve Office, Jonah Kolesar.

Trustee Clements commented on the training session he and Finance Director
Shields attended recently and valuable information had been gathered from
attending. It was mentioned with all the abundance of snow that has taken place
recently, if Public Works could remember to plow Cedar Lake Road in the
Downtown area when no vehicles are present. Another Thank You was mentioned
to our House Decorating Winner and hopes to see him, and others, participate next
year as well.

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION

None
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16. ADJOURN

Trustee Wicinski moved, seconded by Trustee Simoncelli, to adjourn. Upon a

unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned
at 7:43 P.M. '

APPROVED:

Patricia C. Blauvelt Daniel MacGillis
Village Clerk Village President



£0°9P$ - €1 9384 ‘Z1°9€$ - 9 958y 4 PI0T ‘81 Axenuqay :paje(q

Y3 a3eqIA YjoAnelq ) eLyey

*LSHALLV
UIPISILJ 3TBIIA ‘SYNDIB 'V [Praeq

TOL6C P0LS LIOdHTE ATAVAVI SINNODDV
LV STTPOTS TIVAVI SINNODDV
»xST'Z8$ ATIVAVI SAONIVED
240 INQOWYV THI NI

TIGVAVd SINNODOV AHL SAAQUIIV
IMVTANNOA 40 IDVTTIA THL

40 STHLSOYL 40 QIVOL ANV INAAISTAd THL

AMVTANNOY A0 AOVTITIA



8Z°6L

BZ 6L PI/2T/20
0S-zgaL’e

08 29L'e ¥I/2T/20
85 ZLZ‘z

857106 ¥I/2T/20
00 g9€’T FT/ZT/20
00"0ET ‘%

00°0ET ‘% FT/Z1/20
LT 2T

LT 2T PI/2T/20
§s0°02

S0 0z PT/2T/20
Zotzee

z9-2¢ez FT/21/20
00°0€9

00°0€9 PT/2T/20
LNNOWY WILI HLY¥d MDEHD

T tHOWg

YIYI0L INNODOV

Z0FP9LT SOW

JIYLOL LNOOJOW
06€9LT

TYLOL LNOODDVY
ELEDLT

ELEILT

PIVLOL INQOIDY

98£9LT

fTYLOL LNNOJDOW

00PSLT

CIVIOL LNQCDOW

Z8E9LT

VIYIOL LNAODOY

00F9LT

fIY¥L0L LNNODDY

T9ESLT

# MOHHD NOI

g ‘MNI ¥AIEH I9VIS0d

A¥FS BNILIASNOD FPT/ST/Z0-T0/Z0

TYOHT AUYOANYL
T¥IET INOL

SNI INAWAOTAWANN €T/0€/1T-22/6

HOTREYd A¥¥NYgdd

WNIRIdd A¥vQyddd

WOIWNAYd Xa¥nugdd

WOTWIEd Z¥Y0dagdd

LdTIDSEd NOIIDYSNYHL

Pi0Z/21/20 OL

)

ELd

LFTD
LPTD

pLI

I214

LEd

TZ1d

0Tv

# YOANIA

AN TYYEINFD

HAHHAN INNODDVY X4 SHEOIOANI dIvd

HAET JNNOY A0 HOWTIIA

NOILOIETIOD HOHVEHYD

NOILIYYOd¥0D TIING
53I17ddNS FIIAJL0

AT¥EN TTIASSNY
SHOIAYES HNILTINSNOD

*0°d 'NIYVHISOY °§ X3I9D
*0°d ‘NIYVYWISOY °§ AEUYD
SIDIAYES TVOHT

‘grEtgrT
HONVEOSNI INTZWAQTIWINA

AN¥'IST dN¥YD dds-2I1d
HIONVHNSNT FAIT

QEIN HAT-FAIT ALINMNDES ALITIAATS
HONVHOSNI NOISIA

ONYTSI ANV¥D J9s-DITd
AONYENENI TYINTQ

DY TAY
"8NI d3d¥ TYNOIL4O "'IdWT

NOIL4TYDSHA INNODDOW

PI0Z/TE/T0 HWOMI AIIAILOY

STSLL-5L-02-T0

0EPLL-PL-02-TO

0ZELL-EL-0Z-TO

ETELL-EL-0Z2-TO

STTLY-TL~0Z-TO

60TLY-TL-0E~TO

BOTLO-TL-0Z-TO

LOTLO-TL-0Z-TO

¥ezez-zz-~00-10

# LNAODOY

MOM®0000¥FdY :QI
TO:FPPIGT "HNIZ
PT/21/20 idIva



HONWHNSNI HAIT 60TLO~TL-0F-TO

YIVLOL ILNOOJDV

Ft/er/zo CBE9LT ROIWIEHd A¥¥Ay¥gHd Led JEW FAE-FJIT ALI¥NDES ALITHATA
AONVANENI NOISIA BOTL9-TL-0F-T0O

MYLOL LNAGDOY

FT/21/20 00F9LT WOINEYd L¥VNYdad 1Z1d aNYTISI anN¥¥9 ggs-2I7T4
BONYYNSNI TYINHQ LOTLO-TL-0F-TO

PIVLOL INDODDY

FL/2T/20 8LE9LT AONVNELNIVH MHOMIAN ¥T1/82/T0 0BZD SHIDOTONHDEL ILNIIHAD
¥T/2T/20 PLEGLT LENYIINT %T1/82/20-62/10 981D FTEYD LSYDOHOD
SIITAYES HONUNTINIVH LT LOT66-16-02-T0

FIVI0OL LNOODDY

PT/ZT/E0 8LESLT SHIVdEY MYOMIEN BFO/90/T0 ogeo SHIDOTONHDEL INHYHEND
SHIVAEY MUOMLAN S0T66-16-02-T0

PTYLOL INNODDY

vi/ez1/zo 80FOLT SSUTHYIM bT/82/10-£1/62/2T 0TA SCHTIYIM NOZIWFTA
HOTA¥ES dY¥IQTIED 70288-28-0Z-10

YIVIOL INNODDY

¥I/21/20 6BESLT HEVET ¥HIA0D AMVNYLHA a9y IONVNIA WHIWNEYd VITONIW VOINOY
PT/2T/20 88E9LT "d¥d ¥HIJ0D ¥1/0Z/10-€1/92/21 €EM YLTONIW ¥DINOH
LNENdIN0E FDIAJA0 8T088-08-0Z-10

HIVLOL INAODDY

FI/2T/20 SOFOLT SYIVATY DVYAH SITL ONITOOD ‘ONILYIH D91d0L
SHIYdEY 5%d SO06LL-6L-02-TO0

fTYLOL LNAODDY

82 TLT
82°TLT
T¢-02Zp'T
TP 02ZF T
€2°860°T
8871001
SE 96
00622
00622

6T LET

6T LET
£T7'96¢
BE'T9Z

SL V6
00°0zZe’1
00°0ze"'T
P2 P08°GL
P2 r0B‘GL

LNNOWY WILI

Fr/21/20 TTIPILT ADIAMES RAVANYL EvM LNINIOUNYHN TLSYM
NOILOETTIOD HOVEHYD STSLL-GL-02-T0
ALYd ADEHD # MDAHD NOTLIL4THDSHd NOILIVSNYHL # HOANTA EWYN JOONTA )
NOILATYOSHEA INNODDY # INOODDY

2

{dD¥d

PTI0Z/21/20 OL BT0Z/TE/T0 WOHd ALIATIOV
aNNd TYHIANTED
MOM 0000¥FdY QI
HFEWAN INNODOV A€ SHOTOANT 4Ivd TOPPIGT :AWIL
XYT dNOOY J0 FOVTITIA PT/2T/20 :91¥q



TIO % 5¥9 Z0r88-¥8-0%-T0

LE"9LY CIYIOL LNNODDY
LETQLP FT/21/20 80F9LT SSHTHYIM PT1/8Z/T0-€T1/62/ZT 0TA SSETIHIM NOZIMAA
HDIAYES IYINTTID F0Z88~-28-0F-10
LL'BESB {TYIOL INNODDY
L6°62Z PT/2T/20 ZO0P9LT SNOHHIY ‘JAVI LOFdH0D Z0 NOIIVHOJE0D TTINd
LE'T9Z FT/ZT/2Z0 6BEQLT ASYAT YAIJ0D AHYO¥add oGy HONVNTIA HIININd VITONIH YOINOM
G 80T vT/2T/20 8BEILT ‘dXE ¥AI400 FI/0Z/T0-E€T/6T/2T £€M YIIONIH ¥DOINOM
68°6EF ¥I/21/20 BLEYLT {(Z) SYOLINOW ¥IINAWOD PED TONI INTHNEEACD MAD
INIHEINOE TDIAIO BT088-08-0%~T0O
L6°0TT UIYLOL INAODDY
L6 0TT PT/21/20 ZOWOLT §TIMOL TOI-D z0 NOILYE0d¥0D TTIND
SEITIANS 534 LOGLL-B6L=-0F-TO
6L°609 UIYIOL INAODOW
6L°609 F1/2T/20 BOF¥9LT ANVEAVOHH BI/SZ/T0-€1/92/2T 0TA SSETIYIM NOZIHUIA
SENIT IR / SI¥9TIY TCSLL-SL~0F-T0
B6LZT UIVLOL LNAODOY
86°LZT FT/ZT1/20 ZOBOLT MNI 99IAH F9¥I804 Z0 NOILZYYQddoD TIING
A2V LS04 ZEVLL-VL-0F~-T0
00°262'g TIYLOL INRODDY
00°Z62 S FT1/21/20 CTIPOLT TY¥OET ZUYANYD 8iM I¥NDOSAM T LYFGIV
HOLADIASOMd HIVTTIIA TIELL~-EL-0F-T0
TT'96T IYLIOL INRODDY
1£°€9 FT/21/20 LBEOLT DNYM-HE04 INM 120 "ONI ‘0D NOYHMYIH,Q AvWY
08°Z¢€1 PT/21/20 €8L9LT NOSYVYI-HONOd ANY IIY 4IY ISHTI4 Z29 ANYAWOD MAVWYYY NY ‘STTIYD
SWYOAINA Z20ZL9-ZL-0F-TO
GET6FT {TYLOL INNODDOY
LE"TET PI/ZT/20 00F9LT WNINEYd AYvNdgad T21d ONY'ISI JNY¥S agg8-0I7Td
86 LTT FT/21/20 00%9LT JATT TOA ROIWITYd XAUVNHEEST TZ1d ANVISI aNYd9 ags-2I71d
HONVIASNI TAIT 60TLI-TL-0F-T0
LNAOWY WELI ALYA ADEHD # MOFIHD NOILdI¥DSHEE NOIIDWSNYNL # doaNmA AWNYN HOANEA
NOIZATYDSHA INACODIY $ INNODOW

PI02/2T/20 OL ¥%T0Z/TE/T0 WOMd ALIATIOY
AQNOd TYHINTD
MOM*0000¥FdY :QI
YEAWON INNOJDOY A9 SEDIOANI dIvd TO:PP:ST :EWIL
£ ekl (-t HMYT aNQOd J0 TOYTIIA PT/21/20 :AIva



LB'BTT
8F 8%
B%°8g
860zt
86°0ZT

LNOOWY WILI

i 1AV

PT/2T/20
vI/et/zo
FT/21/20
PT/2T/20
PT/CT/20

F1/21/20
YI/Z1/20

¥1/21/20

¥1/21/20

FT/2T/20

PT/2T/20

PT/2T/20
PT/ZT/20

IL¥d ADEHD

9LEYLT
9LEILT
9LESLT
9LEYLT
9LEILT
CTYLOL
00¥9LT
00%9LT
CIVEOL

CBEOLT

CIYLOL

00%3LT

YIVLOL

PLESLT

SIYEQL
BLESLT

HIVIOL
OT¥9LT

C2EIOLT

TYEOL

0LESLT

# MDEHD

NOSIMYYH-WYOAINA
TMSUVIIN-WE0A TN

HITTIN-WYOJd INA
NOSTYHVYH-WHEOJIINN
NESNOWIS-~-WE04INA

LNNOIDY

HAIHIYd X9gvnugsd
AIIT TOA WOIWAYd XU¥Nugdd

LNNODDOY

WOIWNIYd A9¥Nugdd
LNNOQDOY

HOINTYd Ad¥ndgaa
LNNODDV

LANYSELNTI ¥T/8Z/20-6Z/T0

LNNODDY

SYIVAEY MYOMIEN $1/22/T0

LNAGDDW

CE# sdgIng

OIA NMOMD/QIdFNINI/ATHIHSANIM

LNNODDY

THNA ZUYANYL

NOILII¥UDSHEA NOILDVSNYYL

FI0Z/2T/20 oOL

FTI0C/TE/TO

69TID
661D
65TD
6512
661D

T1ZTd
1214

L6d

TZ14

9¢T1D

98¢0

FeA
ECTV

# MOANIA

NOd TYIINTED

HAHEWNAN LNOODDY A€ SHDIOANI AIvd

d¥MYT aNNO¥ 40 FAOYTTIIA

YYAMNEOM ¥ATIND
YYEMIEOM ¥TTIND
AYAMMEOM YETLAD
YUYEAMMEOM ¥HTIND
HYYIMMHOM ¥ITIND

SWIOoATINN

ANYISI gNYY3 dgs-0IT4d
ONY'ISI JINVYES g98-2I7d
JONYENSNT "HJII'T

U3W EA4-HAIT ALI¥NDEE XAIITAATA
HAONVHNSNI NOISIA

ANWISI INV¥D Ja$-2I14d
HONVHNSNMI TYINFA

ITEYD LSW¥OHOD
SHOTAYES FONYNEINIVW II

SHIDOTONHDEAL INIYEND
SHIVAHE MYOMIAN

TQH0d MOLDIA
SE¥'TD CIOY YHATY
SYIVdEY FTOIHTA

44
TIO 3 S¥VD

HWYN JOONIA
NOIZ4dTUDSEA INOODDY

WOdd ALIAILOV

20Z2L9-ZL-09~TD

60TLI9-TL~09-TO

BOTLI-TL-09-TD

LOTLO9~TL-09-T0

LOTE6-T6~-0%~T0

S50T66~-T6~-0%-T0

PO¥PBB-¥8-0F-T0

Z0¥88-%8-0F-10

# INOODDY

MOM*00COVFAY QI

TOFPP:GT :EWIL
¥I/21/20 ‘HIY¥Q



LNNOWY WHALI dI¥Q MDEHD # MDEHD

SIYIOL INQODOY

T8E9LT HAIHNT
S9EOLT ‘SEXOH TIVH’SMSYH qOWH ‘sovg

PIVLOL INAODDY
BBESLT ¥00d AYIHYIAO O SHIvVAady

S9€9:LT d¥NS 9DNI¥dS ‘NIVHD ‘s1704

fTYLOL INNODDY

EOFILT INIVH TYNDIS DIJAVYI DHA ‘AON

IVIOL LNNOJDV

90F9LT YENOL ENIHOVW Xvd
ZOR9LT d¥90S ‘H93300
TORP9LT WEIYd XdOD
ZOPILT SdTID ¥EdAYd ¥¥DNS ‘HAI0D

SIYIOL INOODOY

SBESLT LIYS dHINIM
G6€9LT LIYS YHINIM
GEEOLT LTYS YHLINIM

TTYLOL LNNODDY

69€9LT ONILEIW DVH ‘1IdNV S3IAAN

PIYL0L INOOQJOY

9LEILT INSIYTIN-WHOAIND
9LEGLT NNYWY ‘NESTNOd~REOI TN

PIOZ/EZT/20 OL ¥%I0Z/TE/T0
aNna TYIEINED

HAGHAN INNQOJDY A€ SHIOIOANI 4TIVd

80
Y

20
jia S

9T&

¢Td
z0
0
z0

TZN
TZN
TZN

cd

65TD
65T

# JOONTA

HYY'T ANAOY J0 ASYTITIIA

ONIdYISANYT

TOD MEFWNAT SENYT.0 NIVHD
THYMAYYH FOVY
SAITJdNS ONIQTINd 5 % g

"OD ¥Y00d dVHEHHIAD
TIVMAEIVYH aDv
SUIVddY 934

dHYNSVEYLL TLIVLS
LOVYILNOD “INIVH TYNOI§ OIJAVHL

ROILVE0d90D ¥OIUAWNY YVISHDAL
NOILYE0d¥0D TTIND
NOIL¥ICA¥0D TTINd
NOIIWH0ddQD TTIND

SEITdANS FAITLAJ0

‘00 LTYS NYOTYHWY HINON
‘00 IIVS NYDIMHEWY HINON
‘00 II¥S NYOIYAWY HIHON

TOULINOD dDI

TONI ‘NYHAOOM 3 HALXYE
SESNIAXT ONTUEANIONT

HYEMMNHOM ¥ITIND
HYHIMMEOM MATLIAD
SWEMOAINN

THYN JOaNIA
NOILAI¥DSHEA INNODIY

WOYd ALIAIILDY

TT6LL-6L-09-T0

LOBLL-BL-0B-TO

SO06LL-6L-09-T0

EPSLL-SL-09~-T0

DERPLL=-VL~09-T0O

BIVLL-FL-09-TO

LOELL-EL-09-T0

C0ZL9~2L-09-T0

# LNNODDVY

MOM*0000¥FdY QI

TO:PPIST {AWIL
F1/2T/20 :diva



LL"6E2°T
8v*8zL
0s zie't

PET6090T

00°98L"Z
00-88e‘¢c
0S°€£59'¢
P8 GRT
00°9¢9

ALVd MOEHD

LNOOWY WHLI

9 FEDYS

PT/Z1/20
¥T/21/20

vi/zi/co
¥F1/21/20
PTI/21/20

FI/2T/20

YI/21/20

PT/2T/20

PT/2T/20
FL/21/20
¥I/21/20

PT/2T/20
PT/2T/20
¥i/21/20
FT/21/20
¥FT/21/20

SIVLOL
QLESLT
S9€9LT

FIYLO,
0BE9LT
LLESLT
TLESLT

STYLOL

TLESLT

VIVLOL

BOPOLT

STEILOL

PBESLT

TTYIOL

LBESLT
LBEILT
LBESLT

FTYLOL

FOEOLT
POESLT
FOEQLT
FOEILT
FPOESLT

# MOHHD

LNOODDY
TENI XUYANYL
TIO
LNNODDY
OIMIDETE FT/TE/TO-ET/TE/2T
OI¥IDATE FI/TE/T0-€T/T1E/2T
OIMIDETE ¥T/TE/T0-€T/TE/2T
LNNODDOW
OIMIDETE FT/TZ/T0-ET/FT/ZT
LNNODDY
SSUTHEIM FT/82/T0-ET/62/ZT
INNGDOY
SHASSYID ALAAVS
INNODDOY

SUDIE DNILIND MOTd NUTLSEM 6

LNACDDY

§EAYTE MOTd-Z
SEAV'TE MOTd-b

LOVHINOD FdYDSANYT WIEWNALAES
LOVIINOD HAYISANYT ISNony

LOVHLNOD FAVISANYT HILCID0
LOVHINGD HdVISANYT HMASWTAON
LOVHLNOD HAVDSANYT UAEHIAAON

NOILATYDSHA NOILOYSNWHL

PI0Z/21/20 O

FI0C/TE/TO

£vd
Y

§BZ9D
L2020
20012

¢020D

0TA

62

dzr
ogr
oer

ETTIY
ETTY
ETTY
ETIVY
EITY

# YOQNZIA

INNE TYHENTS

HAAWON INNODJOY A9 SEOTOANI aIvd

HAYT ONNOY A0 FOWTTIIA

SYIVddY ETIDIHFEA

dd
FAYMTAYH d0V
TIQ % S¥9

JIROD
aHROD
AHHOD
TEOTELDATE ~ SIHOIT IAEMLS

[aictiele]
dDIAMES TYDIMIDEATEH

SSETIMIM NOZIMEA
AIIAYHES WY¥TATIAD

"ONI ‘MESONIVYD
LNARdIN0A Al3AVS

ONI ‘ONIQTEM % TIEIS §,¥-Z¥D
ONI ‘ONIQTIAM ¥ TRALS §,H-AYD
ORI ‘ODNIQTEM 3 TIGLS S,d¥-AWD

LNIWIINDH

dNo¥9d STYOY
dNodd SHEYOY

d0¥D SEYOV
d0¥D SHYDY
d0dD SHUDY
ONIdVISANYT

HWYN JOANTA
NOILdTEDSHd INNODDY

HOdd KLIAILOY

PO¥P88-F8-09-T0

Z0FB8~¥8-09-T0

2TZB8-28-09-T0

90Z88-28~-09-T0

F0Z88-28~09-10

€0088-08-09-10

T0088-08-09~-T0

TT6LL-6L-09-T0Q

i LNOGDOV

MOM®0000¥FdY :QI
TO:PP:GT :HRWIL
PT/ZT/20 :HEIVQ



HLVQ MDEHD

INNOWY WILI

Td9Yd

FT/ZT/E0

FT/2ZT/20

PT/CT/2

PT/2T/700
PT/2T/00
FT/2T1/2

FI/2T/70
PTI/2T/00
FPI/2T/20
FT/2T/20
FT/21/C0
FT/ZT/C0
PT/2T/0
FPTI/E2T/C0
bT/2t/en
FI/2T/Cn
[ ANEAVESE
PTI/CT/C0
PT/2t/20
F1/2T/20

Fr/et/zo
FTI/CT/20

STYLOL ILNOODDY
Z8E9LT WOTHEYd X¥v¥ndgEd
SIVLOL ANOODIY
00%9LT WOTHTdd X¥vn¥gdd
CIVLOL LNAODDY
8LEOLT SYIVAEY MYOMIEN ¥1/LT/TO
TIYIOL INAODDY
909 LT HIVJdAY ANIHDVH ¥vd
E6EGLT 96# WENNIAS DS5Ia
EGEILT SLYVd ¥IVdEd ¥MAQYA™AS ITVS
EGEOLT 054 SI¥V¥d ¥IJYAYdS ITYS
EBESLT SIY¥d ¥HACVIEAS ITYS £G4
T6E9LT Pr# MOTA WOd ESOH DITAVHAAH
TEEOLT TP# SESOH WINNIAS YIVdEH
LOESLT CP# dOLOATANG wIEANY
L9EOLT SUAQYHYdS ¥0d SEITAANS dnMOvd
LIEILT 0S# MINNIIS DITOVHAAH
LO9EILT TS# YIVdHEY ¥Havedds
LOETLT 0% # Fd¥TId IDAT HNIIIND
LO9EILT NIA MOTd ‘I¥S ITAD0E 'dIONETOS
LIEILT TG# JENNIAS d9nH
LOEILT SLE¥d ¥IVddd MOTd
LOESLT SLT0Y9 HAVTII MOTdA
SOESLT SIENDVHE ‘SNId HONIT
PTYLOL LNNODDY
ORESLT LE# SZHOSNIZ H2¥N$sEYd TI0
fagay SBEY FONVHD TIO/SE¥IL ¥
# MDHEHD NOILAINMOSHA NOILOYSNWHIL

PI0E/2T/20 OL

¥I0Z/T1E/T0

Led

IZ1d

082D

ZTd
T9H
T3H
T9H
ToH
TOTH
TOTH
9
9v
9v
9v
av
9%
9Y
9v
9¥
P

™
¥

# HOoaNzA

aNOd TYHINGD

HEIHAN INNOJDY X9 SUDIOANI QIVd

HAYT NAOY A0 FADYWTITIIA

AONVHENENT HATT

09W FAE-TITIT ALI¥NDES ALITEQTL
IDNVANSNI NOISIA

ANYTISI aNY¥YD gg9S-2I1d
EONVINSNT TYINIQ

SHIDOTONHDIAL LNIYYIND
SUIVdHY MMOMLAN

NOTLYY0dd0D ¥IIWHANY Y¥ISHOEL
"ONI ‘LNINAINDT MONYI BOMNOW
"ONI ‘INFWAINDE MOANI HOYNOW
*ONI ‘INEIWAINDGE MON¥I ZOUNOW
TONI ‘INEWNEINDE MONYL JOYNOW
ONI ‘SONILLIA ONY FSOH LEUMATR
ONI ‘SONILIII (NY HASOH LSEMITIH
"ONT SASTHJUAINT SHYAY "¥° Y
"ONI SESTYAYIINA SHYAY V' H
‘ONI SASIVAYALINE SWYAY "v'y
‘ONI SEASINAMHAINT SHWYAY v ¥
"ONTI SASTHJUAINT SHYAY ‘¥'y
"ONI SESTHAYIING SHYAY “v¥'H
"ONI SESIVAYIINTG SWYAY “v'y
"ONI SESINAYIING SHYQAY ‘V-'d
"ONTI SHSIHJUBINT SHYAY "v°y
FEYMIYYH HOV

SEIYddY INIWAINDA

d3IAYMES AINNOD HYIL ¥
HOTAYES ALNOQD HYEIL ¥
SHIVINY HIDIHAA

ZNYN dOaNTA
NOILdI¥MDSHEQ INNOJDW

RO¥d AILIAILOV

60TL9-TL~0L~TQ

BOTLY-TL-0L-TO

LOTLY-TL-0L-TG

SO0T66-T6-09~T0

G0P88-58-09-T0

POP88-¥8-09-T0

# INNCDIDOY

MOM 0000¥FdY :dI
TO:PP ST ‘EARIL
PT/2T/20 :3EIva



ALYA MOIHD  # MDEHD

INNOWY WAILT

8 +30%d

¥I/2T/20

vL/21/20

PT/2T/20

¥1/21/20

¥1/21/20

Fr/et/zo

P1/21/20
¥1/T1/20

ANAA TYHINTD

FIVIOL LNAODDY

0LESLT TINd XIYONYL

PINLOL INOQDDY

80FP9LT SSITHIIM $T/82/T0~ET/62/2T

YTYLOL INQODDY

COFPOLT TTET 94NOI ¥OVIE

PTYIQL LNNODDY

60P9LT SNOTLDAASNI ONIGWNTd AUVANYD

STYLOL LNNQDDW

69E9LT SHTY ‘NOILVAYIVA-TY AYH YHEd

YIVLOL INOODDY

POPOLT NVAONOO-"ANOD 9NINIVIL' NNV

SIVLOL INOODDY

00%9LT
00¥SLT

HAINGYd X¥v¥nuddd
AATT TOA WNIWTYd AUVAYEHEA

NOTILJIHDSHED NOILOYSNVYHL

PT0Z/2T/20 OL

FT0Z/TE/TO

£pd

0TA

Z0

FTA

[4: |

0ss

TZ2Td
Tz1d

# YOONFIA

ANNd TYEENTD

HAENAN LNNODOY X9 STDIOANI dTIvd

HMYT ANOOY A0 JOYITIA

dg
TIQ 3 5Y9

SEETIYIM NOZIMIA
dDTAMIS FVIQTTAD

NOTILVYIOdH0oD TTInd
SHITddNS EDIAJAOC

"ONI “‘IdA
¥OLOEESNI HNILWNTA

"ONI ‘NYHAOOM ¥ YALXYE
SHEHSNEAXY ONIYIFANTIOND

ST¥DIAI0 DNIATING NYLUNEns
ONINIVAL ¥ ‘THAVHL ‘SINIIZIH

UNV¥ISI ANVYD ags-2I%d
ANY¥ISI aNvy9 qes-2I71d
HONYHNSNI "EATIT

HAYN HO0aNIA
NOTIdI¥OSHEd INAQDOY

WO¥d ALIAILOY

Z0r88-%8-0L-TOD

F0Z88-28B-0L-T0

OEPLL-¥PL-0L~-TO

TCELL-EL-0L-TO

LOELL~EL-0L-TO

BOZLY9-ZL-0L-TO

60TLO-TL-QL-TOD

# LNOODDY

MOM 0000¥RAY QI

TO:PP:ST ‘EHWIL
PT/2T/20 :3I¥d



0F"06€°T aQNAd X¥I TENA 90I0W

0% 06E'T TIVLOL LNNODDY
0F"06E°T PI/21/20 69€9LT "DNH "ISNOD"HEI am M'T zd "ONI ‘NVHAOOM 3 ¥IIXVHE
SINIHIAOMAWNI AVMIYOH TOE8B-E8~09-0T
LNNOWY WELT EL¥d MOEHD 4 NDEHD NOILATYOSEA NOILOWSNWHL # ¥oaNdAa IWYN J0aNIA )
NOILAI¥DSHEA LNNODDY # LNNODDVY

PT0Z/2T/20 OL ®T0Z/TE/T0 WOMA AIIATIOW
aNNd XYL TENA HOLOW
MOM*0000¥PdY :dI
YHEEHON INNODDOY A€ SHEITOANT AIvd TOSPPiGT EAWNIL
6 1A9vd TIFYT ANOOY A0 IDYWITIA FT/2T/20 :diva



SMOQYHIN IHOTHd T4 WSS

fIVLOL ENNODOY

k586879

09°586°T PI/21/20 FOEQLT
To"¥gz‘z PT/21/20 POESLT
TP €122 PI/2T/20 PIESLT
OF°eob ¥i/21/20 FOESLT
LNNOWY WHILI HIVA MDEHD # MOEHD
0T :H9¥4d

LOVHINOD HAYOSGNY'T HEEWILAES ETTIV
LOVILNOD HAVDSANYT LSNONY ETTY
LOYYLINOD HAVISANYT YRHOID0 ETTY
LOVELNOD WAVDSANYT HHIAHIAON ETTY
NOILATHISEOD NOTILOVSNWHL # HOaNFA

¥102/21/20 OL %T02/IE/T0 WOWd ALIATIOV

SMOUVHN LHOIWY T# W¥SS

HIGHAN LNNODODY A9 SADIOANI aIvd

dHYT dNAOY A0 HOVTTIIA

dNo¥s SEIOVY
dN0Yd SHYOV
dO0¥d SEYDV
di0¥d §HdDv
ONId¥D5ANYT

ZNYN JOONTA
NOTIIdTI¥WDSHET INNODDY

TT6LL-6L-02-91

# INNODDV

MOM*0000¥FdY :dI
TO:PPIGT "QWIL
PI/2T/20 :4dIwa



00°T9T'9T

00°TLG G F1/21/20
0D°T99 'z PT/2T/20
00°vez’'z PTI/2T/20
00°G69'g vi/2t1/20
PE 065’9

DS Z6S°¥F P1/21/20
P6"LG6 T PTI/2T/20
0G°¢CE9

0G°LTS FT/21/20
00°STT FT/2T/20
INOOWNY WHLI dL¥d MOEHD

IT :d9¥4a

aNNd SLOEL0Yd TYIIAYD

TTYLOL INOODOY

SBEOLT W¥ID0¥d LNEWIOVIAEN HTTHIL
SBEILT WY9D0Hd INFWIDVIAHEY FEUL
SBESLT HYE8504d INEWIOVIdEY HAUL
S8ESLT WYHD0¥d LNIHADYTIEN HIYL

SI¥ICL INOOJDY

G9ESLT
69ETLT

"ONE NOILONWISNOD MNISYAJdIN
"ONE " LSNOD ISHEM EMY'T ONOT

CTYLOL LNNODOY

LOPSLT SS¥'TID ONINNNYd FHYIL
LO%9LT ANTdTY $Z% INHAISHY /M LAEH
# MOEHD NOILATYDSHA NOILOVYSNVYL

FT0Z/21/20 OL

FT0Z/TE/TO

L6TI
L6TI
L6TI
L6TI

44
4

LTO
LT

# YOANTA

aNNd SIDHLOYd TYLIAYD

HEGWAN INAODDY X9 SEDIOANI dIvd

IFYT dNNOY 0 AOWITIIA

AUISENN HOHNVAT
AYESYNN FOHNWAI
AMISHNON HOHNYATL
AYESHNN HOHNVAT
SINTIWADNYHNE UHHIO

TONI ‘NYHJOOM » ¥ALXVd
"ONI ‘NYRAOOM ¥ WALXYS
SINIHAAOYANI EVMAYOU

‘INIWTOUNYH LSEY0d NYgEn
‘LNIHISVNVH ISTH0d NVEMn
INIFRIDYNYHN LSEN0d NVEHEnN

“ONI
TONI

IHYN YOaNZIA
NOILdI¥DSHA INNOIDY

W0¥d ALIAILOY

T0888-88-0Z-G¢

TOEBB-E8-0C-G¢€

82088-08-02-G¢€

# LNOODDY

MOM*0000¥PdY QI
TO PP :GT HNWIL
PT/2T/20 :EIVA



SHITddNS IDIAIQ DEVLL-PL-09-0%

0G°LBF fTYLOL INNODOYW
05" LBF ¥1/21/20 06€9LT A¥ES ONILTIOSNOD FI/ST/Z0-T0/20 £Ld ATI¥HY TTESSny
SHOIAYES ONILTASNOD 02ELL-EL~09-08
8F 065 SIYIOL LNNODDY
00°52 FI/ZT/20 9LETLT INSUYIIN-WYOd INN 651D AYIAMNEOM ¥ATLAOD
ST°88 ¥1/21/20 9LEILT NNYWY ‘NESTN0d -Wd0I I N 651D HYIMNEOM ¥ITIAD
L¥P BTIT PT/21/20 9LESLT NOSTHYYH-HYOI INA 65TD AYEAMMYOM YFITIND
8F "84 PI/2T/20 9LEDILT ITASHVIIA-NOA TN 65TD HYEAMNYOM ¥FTIND
8F 89 ¥r/zt/zo 9LESLT HATIIN-WI0d TNN 65T UVIMMEOM d3TLAD
¢6°02T ¥I/21/20 9LELT NOSIVMAVH~WY04 INN 6STD HTEMNYEOM HETLAD
B6°0CT ¥T/21/20 SLESLT NISNOWIS-RYOAINN 65T HYAMMYOM HETIND
SHYOd TN ¢02L9-2L-09-09
B9 6E PTYLOL INAQOOY
tz 9¢ PI/2T/20 CO¥P9LT HOTHEYd A¥¥nugdd 1214 aNVTSI aNV¥D de€8-DI71d
9F"ET PT/ZT/20 00F9LT H4IT"T0A WOINHYd XUVNUTAL 1214 ANVTISI dIN¥YdD gds§-2ITd
HONVHASNT "HATT 60TLI-TL-09-0%5
6L FF FIVLOL LNOODDOY
6L BV PT/ZT1/20 CBEBLT NOTWEYd XYv¥Qdddd Led QiAW HAZ-FATT ALI¥ADAS ALITIAIA
HONYHNSNI NOISIA 80TL9-TL-09-0%
SPTLEE CTYLOL LNOODOY
GP LEE FT/2T/20 00FPOLT WOIWEYd X9vNugda Tet1d AN¥IST dN¥¥D agds-2ITd
HAONYHNSNI T¥INAQ LOTL9-TL-09-0%
8g2 %9 STYLOL INNODDY
BZ W9 ¥FT/21/20 B9E9LT INNIHE THAYIAQ ‘TTIE HII¥M 65 TY HENVYE ISINEQ
SEDNYIVE IIQHYD S/M B6PCZ-FZ-00-09
FE'OL FIYLIOL LNAODDY
FETOL FI/2T/20 TOE9LT ROIWNIYd X9vadgad 0TV O¥'1AY
TSNI d%a¥ TYNOILAC *IdNWT ¥€Z¢c-Tg-00-09
LNOOWY WHILI HI¥a MDFHD  # MNOEHD NOIZJTIDSHA NOILOVSNYIL # ¥OaNFIA IWYN JOANTA
NOILATHISHT INNODIY # LNNODOW

VIDZ/ZT/20 OL ¥I0Z/TE/10 MWOMA XAITIATIOV
UNNd YAMHS /9T IWM
MOM-0000Y¥FdY :dQI
HEIEWAN INOOCDDOY A€ SHIIOANI dIvd TO:FP:IGT :HEHIL
ZT  :d9vda FAYT aNOQY A0 FOVTITIIA PT/ZT/20 '31¥a



PG 6B0'F
89 Z9L

ZT°9¢

EI¥d MDEHD

LNOOWY WHLI

ET :HOVd

FT/TT/20
FT/Z1/20

FI/ZT/20

PT/2T/C0
FI/2T/20
FT/21/20
¥I/21/20

FTI/2T/20
FT/2T/20

FT/2T/20
FT/21/20

¥1I/¢1/20

¥I/21/20
¥I/2T/20
PTI/2T/20
PT/ZT/C0

FIYLOL INNODOY

69€9LT
69€9LT

TONT " LSNOD NIVW MIM NIODNIT
“ONE "ISNOD MHEI aM NI

YIVLOL INNODOY

FBESLT

SESSYTID ALAIVS

fT¥I0L INNODDV

POEOLT
FOEQLT
FOEOLT
FOESLT

LIVHINOD HAVOSANYT HEENRALAES
LOVELNOD HAYOSANYT LSNONY
LOVYINOD HAIYDISANWT WRLOLDO0
LOVHLNOD HIVOSANYT HAEHIAON

PIYLOL INACDDY

18€9LT
S9EOLT

HEENNT

dS00H TTEM-SMIIISRSdON ‘IAMong

TIVEOL INOODOY

BOEILT
G9E9LT

H00d JdYHHYEAC OL SMIVANY
dIDEY IA¥Id

SIVLOL LNOODDY

PBEILT

¢# TTEM ¥0d SI¥VdA

PIVLOL INAODIY

20%9LT
ZOPOLT
CO0BFSLT
COFSLT

# MOEHD

YENOL ENIHOVW XVd
HAVL ' SUHAQD I190dTY ‘SAITD
¥ddv¥d AdOD

YASNAdSTId FJVI'SUTAOD LHOdHH

NOTIATYDS5HUA NOILIDYSNYYL # "HO

PTO0Z/2T/20 OL FT0Z/TE/TO
ANNd ¥IMAS/MAIWM

HEEWAN LNNOJDY A€ SHADIOANI dTv¥d

UYT dNNOY 40 H99YT

[4:!
[4:

69

ETTV
ETTIV
ETTVY
EITY

82
Py

20
P

(3]

aNHA

ADIAMES YYINTIID

"ONI ‘NYWIOOM » MIIXYd
"ONI ‘NYHJOOM 3 HAILXVE
SINIFHIAOYAWNI ¥AMAS/UTLTM

"ONI ‘9EONIVHD
LNIWNAINOH AL19AVS

dNO¥D SEADY
d10¥D SIYDIY
d00¥D SHYDY
dNO¥Yd §EIOV
ONIAVDSANYT

“OD ¥MIEWNT SEMYTI,0 NIVHD
HIYMIYYH HOW
SEITAdNS 939

*0D ¥00T AYEHYIAO
TIYMTIVH TOY
SUIY4Ty g

"ONI ‘HA9ONIVED
TONYNIINIVH 93d

NOTIVHO4¥0D YOIMHAWY HYISHOAL
NOILVI0dd0D TTINd
NOILVYOdd0D TTING
NOII¥YOd¥0oD T1Ind

SHITAANS FADIAAQ

dHNYN YOONEA
NOILAT¥DSEA LNNODDV

HO¥d ZITATILDY

TIA

F0C88-28-09-0%

T0T88B-T8-09-09

€0088-08-09-06

TT6LL~BL-00-06

LOGLL-6L-09-08

S06LL-6L-09-0%

TO0BLL-6L-09~05

DEPLL-PL~09-08

# INQODDY

MOM*D000Y¥FAY :dI
TO'PFP:GT ‘AWIL
PI/2T/20 tdlva



Fe-gez’s
687608

LNOOWY WALI

PT 1EDYA

FT/Z2T/20

p1/21/20

FT/21/20
PTI/ZT/20
PI/CT/20

FT/21/20

FT/21/20

F1I/2T/20
¥I/21/20

HLY¥d MOHEHD

INO2 YEMHS /HALYM

STYLOL

C6EILT

TTYLOL

90F¥9LT

HIYLOL
LO9ESLT
02€9LT
09€9LT

SIYLOL

0LE9LT

FIYLOL
96€9LT

CIYLOL
FEEQLT

TLESLT

IV LOL

BOPOLT

# MDEHD

LNNOQDDY

SIdYd YIVATY FANIT HAILYM

LNACDDW

HIVdTY ANIHOVH XVd

LNOCDDY

0G# SYIVITY MOTd
TS# SHOSNES 'TIO/MOTd IV
Z¥# UONVHD 'IIO/STHUIL b

INQODDY
THOA XEYANYL
INNQIDY
I¥EH vT/70/20-90/T0
LNNODOW

OT¥LIATE PT/LZ/T0-ET/92/2T
OTHIDETE pT1/T2/T0-CT/¥1/2T

LNOGDDW

SSETIYIM ¥T1/82/T10-€T1/6Z/2T

NOTLdI¥DSHA NOILOYWSNVYIL

PT02/2T1/20 0F

PTO0Z/TE/TO

SZH

ZTL

oY
154
¥

£vd

LN

G6H
20202

# ¥OANFA

(NNA HIMIS/MILEM

HEFWNNN ENNODOVY A€ SWOTOANI JTIvd

IMYT dNNOY A0 EOYTIIIA

YANODNYM A0 YEIYM NYDIHIWY QIN
SENIT ¥ILYM OL ¥MIVdEY

NOTLYEOdUOD ¥WIIMARY ¥YISHDOEIL
SYUIVddY INIWdINDH

"ONI SESTUANEING SWYAY "V-d
HIIA¥ES AZLNNOD IMII W
AOTA¥MAS ALNOOD WHIL ¥

SYIVJHAY HIDIHEA

dd
TIO % gv¥9

S¥D ¥ODIN
ONIIYEH

ANVAHOD XDYENE NVOIUAWYAYH
QHIWNOD
AJIAMES TYOIULOATH

SEHATHUIM NOZIUEA
HOIAYES 99 INTITED

AWYN HOANIA
NOILdIMDSHd INNOJDY

WO¥d ALIATILOY

POZ66-26-09-0S

SC¥B8-¥8-09-0G

F0P88~¥B-09-09

Z0v88-F8~09-09

80Z8B-C8-09-08

90288-28-09-0¢

F0Z88-28-09-0¢

# IRNODDY

MOM*0000¥PAY . :dT
TOPP:GT :WAWIL
PT/2T1/20 :3ivg



PO 69F%‘C ANAQE LOT ONINYVYA MELOKKWOD

F9°69F'¢c PTYIOL INNODOY
0T~ LzZ'T PT/ZT1/20 FOE9LT IOVHINOD FAVISANYT I8Nonv ETTY dNo¥D §E¥OY
266901 PT/2T/20 POEOLT LOVEINOD FAVOSANYT HAAWHAIATES ETTY dno¥y SEYIY
ZIZLT'T vI/21/20 FPOESLT LOVEINOD FdVISANYT NIAFOLOO ETTY dNO¥D §EYOV
ONIAVISANYT TI6LL-6L-09-TG
LNOOWY WHII HLYd MDHEHD # MOHEHD NOILdTIYDSHA NOILOWSNYYL # HOANHIA HWYN YOaNFA
NOILATYDSEA INOQIDY # INDCDOV

PI0Z/21/20 OL ®T0Z/IE/T0 KHOMI ALIAIIOY
GNOA LOT ONINYYA WAIOWWOD
MOM*Q000¥FdY :QI
HJIgHON LNNODJOV A9 SHITOANI IV TO:¥%F ST :AWIL
ST :d5%d AV ANOCH IO AOVTITIA PT/ZT/Z0 :dIva



T L6Z'FOE TYLOL ANYYS

F9°69% ‘¢ aNNI LOT ONINYYd YIIOWNWHOD
8G°0€L'8T ONOA HEMAS /GHFLWM
P6TEVE‘ET aNNd SIDENOMd TYIIAYD
Zh 5889 SMOAYAW IHOIWE T4 ¥SS
0F°06€'T ARNA XYL THNI YOLOW
PO TLLR0ST aNNA TYIEINED

¥10Z/2T/20 OL PT0Z/TE/T0 MWONd ALTATIOW
STYIOL TYNIJ

MOM - 0000¥PAY :dI
HAHRNN LNNODOY X9 SHEIIOANI dIVd TOPFIGT tEWIL
9T H9vd TAVT dNNOY A0 FDVTITIA PT/2T/20 :3i1v¥a



JuapIsaL AFeIA ‘SHEDIEN 'V [PIuB(

€9°TEE°LTIS A0 INNOWYV THL NI
PI0Z ‘6 AYVNUEAd ONIANA AOTMAd THL 404
TIOHAVd 40 ININAVI AHL STAQOUdIV
DIVT ANNOY A0 ADVTTIA AHL

d4O SEALSNYL 40 QUVOL ANV INTAISTId THL

VT ANNOY A0 ADVTIUA

PI0T ‘81 Arenaqa g :paye(q

1191 IBR[IIA ‘Jpoanelg +) epLyEg

LSHLLY






9L°Z9V 1%

9T 6F2 T
60°Z9T
30°£69.
094 ¥sa
0Z'Z YaA 00°¢9T
ZhURST ¥aH 00°G¢
29T LT ¥aa 00052
9T 6¥e 1 9L TS HWT TL™960°9
YAROTIHA FAROTIHA 2000 ILXAOTAWA
|||||||| dOSKI/NOISNIE ————-=--= —-~ AMYINNTOA
e T SNOILONQAG ---—-—
CO_J».GII.D./:E@d
- hd .
T 1ESYS

LAYd LEN BY'9L6's SNOILONAET
o
9Z°6EVTT
99°8%2 0T
INOISNId WIACTAWE TVIOL 99°BFZT 0T
1AYDIAIN YIACTAHT TYIOL ZEUSLT'TT
PYOLd WIAQTIWE TYIOL TV 8LT TT
HOI LT700G AIVLE
¥SE 60°C9T 60°29T DIAEH
Mo 90° €69 90°€69 ¥oId
Taa SB ELEE’T ada
230D HIXOTINT TAXCTIHT 430D
=== e SAXYL -~———m e

PI02/60/20 OL ¥PTOCZ/60/20 STivWd MJEHD ¥O4

LUOdAd ¥ILSIDEY TTOUAWS
ENVT GNACY 30 JOVTTIIA

THLCL

9Z GEF'TIS 1A¥d $80d3

FSEHACTANI 40 YAAWNN TYICL

I5IDYM FAROTANT NOISNAJ IVIOL
FSUOYM JUAQTAWE AIVLS TYIOL
TSEOYM FHAOTANE TWIEQEI TWIOL
PSUDVM JHAOTAWE FYVDIIAEW TYLOL
fBHOVM ZEACTANE YIId TYIOL

0E°GTT 0o00°g

ST'9L8 000" ve

TT 19T 08279

9E°9LZ 0006

0L 0BL 05c°sz

PSTETIS ‘6 000-9¢eg

TYLOL S4NCH JLvd Av¥d
ST mAe—— SONINYVYY ———me—— e

10
HT3
AW
o) /1%
2I8
D3

F5TYLOL ANVED

HHYN # *TdWd
MOM® 00009 F%¥d *az
PPiCTITT EHIL

PI0S/T1/20 1EIWa



0Z°80T dod

9g ¢ d0A

L2001 dDH

€€ LE daona

Z1°0L6 ddd

90°€ dSA

92 SLY diH

FE-EET 444

28 Fr6’S 104

0979 ddA

FETPET dsd

02761 dsa

0L FLL Pz e1E HHI
HAZOTANT ATAOTANT EAOD
—-—=—--- MAOSNI/NOQISNAd ---—-——--

1 sdovd

08°5Ep ‘9%

OL' %L
28 FTI0T
12 6EE’F

00°£02
62 1191
00°'GEL
00°'00T
SB°FS
0G°9F¢
00°05¢
FE 9E

TG EGE‘E
£T°9Z9'FE
PZ 51T

JIX0TdRA
——= AYYIRNTICA

PAYE LEN [ A4 ] PSNCILONAZA TYIOL 62°090°2LS LAY S50H9
o€ PSETAQUIANE A0 MAGWON TYIOL
9" Z80°LY PSEOVM HEAQTAHT NOISNAd TVIOL
T6"8£9 728 PSEOYM AFA0TANI FIVIS TYIOL
{NOISNEd YHAOTANI TYIOI T¢°BE9‘za PSAOYM FIAOTINZ TVEAQId TYIOL
{E¥VOICEH ¥IAOTANE TVIOL L5 L86'69 PSHOYM EAAOCTARNT FEVIIQEH TYLOL,
P¥OTA WIAOTINA TVIOL LS"LB6 ‘69 ‘SIOYM FHIAOTAWA ¥IId TWIOL
?S0
caa 0E"S08°T 000" T ads
HOI 9F"9FZ 000°T SNI
¥SH 90° %€ 000" T ¥ya
174 87 ZLE 0G0 e HTd
dvH 09°0FE 0007071 0L
M9 r8r9ev’e 005° 5L dHD
TaY GB*9ZT'E HI¥1S TT°0T0°'T D0S 61T od
zaa Za'F10'T Z8TPT0'T DIQIN TE'R9E‘Z 088°F9 O¥A
Taa TZ G6EE"V Tz 6EE’p YOId Z0"8F¢’T DZT'6E oIS
z2ay 0L'0TL L q2d  T1°L6T1°Z9 0002861 DIy
flageo) HAROTIRE TIROTIWH 2000 TYLIOE SHNOH AI¥d AWd 3000
—— e em SANYL —-————— e~ GONINYVYE s e

SNOTIONAAQ ——mmvmmmmommee e

M ad

FTOZ/60/20 Ol FI0Z/60/C0 SAILYA MDTIHD ¥OE

I¥0dEY YEILSIOTY TTIOYAVA
I¥YT ONNOY¥ A0 E2V¥ITIA

PETYI0L ONYYD

MOM"00009F44 (I
82TPTITT :3HIL
PIOC/TIT/C0 :EINC



EG F9B'C

1 TEOYa

THAOTARI
dISNI /NOISNIA

Sg w87 ‘cs

£6°798°2
T8 9LE
9¢ T19°T
MIH 9g£°9g
MOd ZL'ot
MIA 9p LEZ'T
nad 0 ZLV FI
miq 66°90%
MSA 00°8
MSH SZ°16
msa 00"0zg
HHT 896 CF
HAX0TIHA
—-—~ AYYINOTIOA
SNOIL20JIT

sAIIM 2qond

tAYd LAN PLUTOL'FE $SNOILIONAAd TYLOL 66°9%0°LZ8 *Avd
ST {SAUAOTANT 0 WHAHHWNN TYIOL
28°1£2°9¢ SEOYM HAAOTIWA NOISNId
6T LB FC 1SESVM FHAOTIWI AIVILS
NQISNAd YAAQTIWA TYLOL 6T LBE ‘¥ PSTOYM FIAAQTANE TWdIqad
SAYYOICEH ¥AROTANA TYI0L £9°L86'52 ISHOYM EARCTAWT FWVOIATH
‘YOLE HAAOTARA TYI0L £9°186 62 (SEOYM JIXOTIWE ¥OId
z4Y
ITd
zaa
1aq
00 08°bZE 000" VT
SNT LLTSET'T AL¥LS  L0799T1°C D00 LL
YSH T9°9LE T8'9LE JIGEH  F9°02T 0008
MO 92 1191 9Z°T19'1 ¥0I3 B1°1Z8°¢C 000" 01T
13Y LLrage’z aZd 06°ET5°0E 06z Zv8
TAGT YAROTAHZ HAROTERT 3000 IVIOL SUNOK EAA-+ 1
-—- mmmmmm e SEXYL —-—————-—n oo —e—-——-—— SONINYvYd ----

P102/60/20 OL 7102/60/20 SIIVI HDOEHD ¥0d

TH04dTd JALISIDAE TIOHAVA
ANVT JNAOY A0 IDYITIA

580499

THLOL
TYLOL
TELOL
THLOL
TYLOL

A¥d

20
YA
2IS

L0
PEE:S

2300

PSTYLOL gNWHD

AN

MOMTQD009PEd H1D
6C GTITT SEMWIL
PICEC/TT/Z0 :3Lud



0070

86 0¥%L

LT'¥6

89°Z0¥
987 9¢ 114
LT 14 13Y¢
86 PLE'P Taq
AZROTIAWA 9300
--- Rd¥INNTOA ---
SNCILONQIT -——-—--—=

Suvpuing

0°¢ gaA
ES°ZFC gad
29° LT g3
6 0VL PE'GOE 4RI
YHIACTART AHAOTANI clalee]
——--=-———= d0SNI/NQISNId —-——-----

1 f30¥d

PAYd LAN

6r G8Le SNOTIONQHET TYLIOL 67°caL’os $AYd
£ ISHUAOTANT 40 WAGHAN TYLOIL
6776849 ISEOVM FEX0TdWA NOISNEJ
GST68T9 PSEOYM HAROTAWI IIVIS
INOISNIA MAAOTAWA TYIO0L GST6BT ‘9 S5IOVM HHAOTIHE TvdEdad
SEYYOIAER ¥AAOTdWA TYIOL 68°¥6F ‘0 1539¥M HHAQTANE FAVIIQER
I¥DT3 WHAAOTAWA TYLOL 68 76F ‘9 ISEDWYM HHAQTIWA ¥OIJ
6E°GOE TLYLS
LT b8 LT"¥6 JTIJAW 00" g8es 000'FT
89°Z0F 89 Z0¥ ¥OIE 00'9LL 000" BT
LP GLB a3d 6F'LEF’G 000°Zle
¥IA0TERT AT TAHE FACD  IVLOL SHNOH FIVH
||||||||||||| SEXWL —-r—-mmmmmeme mme e GONINAVYA

PT0C/60/20 OL PI0Z/60/20 SILWA MDIHD HO4

440dad MULSTOHTY TIOHAVd
dNYT ANAOY 30 HOYITIA

5850490

THLOL
TYLOL
TYLO0L
TYLOL
TYLOL

A¥d

fire]
OWA
BEL-| PSTVLOL ANVYD
Jaq0d RN # T 1dWd
MOMT 00009 Fdd QI
SPRETITT TOWIL

FTOC/TT/C0 :dLva



0z-e
£672ve
797 LT
0Z°80T
922
L90L
E€TLT
ZT0L6
90" €
9z CLY
PEETT
Z28°%¥6 'S
09°8
PEFET
0Z°'ST
Zp BYT
0Z° 801
09°9
90°G8Y
98728
¥0°2
SL LB
08°ze
09" ¢
[$F A
TPT8ST
29° L1
8L 6TE"T
JHAOTANI
YOSNI /NOISNEd

LETBTIS

dIX0TdRWA

T $H9Yg

EF FPBL 0TS

q44A
g4d
d4d
d204d
dOA
doH
doa
ddd
d8A
ddH
d440a
TOd
dda
dsd
45d
MAH
M2d
LK
mid
Mid
MSA
MSH

fAYA 1AW 02 LPTLOT fSNOILINGET TYLOI EQ TEE'LTTS fI¥E S50dD
£g {SHEAOTANT 40 HIGHNN TYIOL

L6 BEGTTT ISEDYM TIXOTAWA NOISNEd TYIOL

16 €9S°€0T SUOYM FIACTIWI AIVLS TVIOL
LE"BEY'S *NOISNHd HFAQOTIWE TYIOL T6 €96 °€0T ISEOYM FHAQTIWE IVHIAEI TYIOL
68°LF2°T PHIYOIAEH YIA0TAWE TY10L TS "8R9 'ETT FSIOVM FHAQTAHI FYYITAIH TYIOL
T2 9%0°L PYOIA MEAOTARE TYIOL 16°8V9‘ETT PSADYM HAACTAWE ¥WOId TYIOL
00'E0E FSO
62 119'1 £aa 0E"GC8°T 0001 d=s§
05 9%E dYH 9V 9pe po0" T SNT
09 TwE zdY 890" pg 000" 1T aya
£0°20T 118 09°0F€E 000701 oLd
86" 06T Yy zZaoa TT°0TC°T 0057671 0d
66°90F% 300 08°bee 000" FT 20
008 SNI BF 81D 000" LET 10
LG 80T 14 £9°8%8 00D zZE HT4
00° 006 HOI 81°8Z1°'¢G AI¥YLIS §0°865°C 0GL ¥8 dWD
Gz'99z WSH 687 LF9’T 687 1F9'T JIQAH  FLTLBGG 088°8LT YA
00°0Z6 Jota] TC°9F0°L TZ 9r0 L WIId SE'6GE‘Z 0LB 2L D18
Z0°0L9 766 1ac 6L 9LL'ZT a3d  F0"BG9‘LE 0szgLe’e B
AFXOTANI 2002 HIACTANT FAROTIHT AA0D  TYIOL SYN0K AL A¥d fclaloo]
—-=- AEYINOTOA -—— = ——mmmmmmee oo SAXHL ----————---- e --- SONINSYA --—————
SNOILINUED ——-—-~ Rt s

Jlf.q FL0Z/60/20 OL F10Z/60/T0 SII¥A MOEHD ¥O4
LHO4Td HIILSIOHAY TIOHAYL
SNYT QNAOY 40 FOYITIA

{8THIOL QNVHD

HHYN ¥ "TdKWd

HOMT 00009 pHd 1ql
€092 TT OWIL
FTO0E/TIT/S0 3IVA



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

TITLE: FISCAL YEAR END APRIL 30, 2013 Agenda Item No. 5.3

AUDIT REPORT & MANAGEMENT LETTER

Executive Summary:

Attached is the required, per professional standards, communication regarding the audit from our auditors along with
the fiscal year end April 30, 2013 audit report. Also attached is the management letter that lists current comments,
future accounting pronouncements, and the status of prior year comments. There are no new comments, however,

prior year comments remain open and need to be addressed. All documents were reviewed and discussed at the
February 3, 2014 COTW

Recommended Action:

Accept the Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2013 Audit Report and Management Letter as presented.

Committee: Human Resources & Finance Meeting Date: 02/03 & 2/18/ 2014
Lead Department: Administration Presenter: Steve Shields
Ttem Budgeted: | - [Yes [ - Ne [ X IN/A Accouni(s) Budget Expenditure
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed Item Requested
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be All Other Items
charged to will be provided in the Executive Y-T-D Actual
Summary or attached detail. Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Request is over/under budget:
Under|-
Over|-

U:\HR And Finance\Agenda Items\Village Board\02.18.14 2013 Auditor Report and ML.doc
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1415 W. Dieh! Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Naparvilte, linois 60553 Members of American Instiuse of Cerlified Public Accountants

November 27, 2013

The Honorable President
Members of the Village Board
Village of Round Lake

442 North Cedar Lake Road
Round Lake, Ilinois 60073

Ladies and Gentlemen:

As part of our audit process we are required to have certain communications with those charged
with governance at the beginning of our audit process and at the conclusion of the audit. Those
communications include information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit, as well
as other information required by andit standards. Our communication at the beginning of our
audit process along with our questionnaire regarding consideration of frand in 3 financial
statement audit was sent to you on September 11, 2013.

In addition, anditing standards require the communication of internal control related matters fo
those charged with governance. Our management letter, as well as a listing of fiture
pronouncements that may affect the Village of Round Lake, are enclosed within this document.

This information is intended solely for the use of the President, Village Board and management
of the Village of Round Lake and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Sikich LLP
By: Daniel A. Berg, CPA
Partner
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‘1415 W. Dight Road, Suite 400 Certified Public Accountants & Advisors
Napervilla, llincis 50563 Members of American insiifule of Certified Public Accountants

November 27, 2013

The Village Board of Trustees
Village of Round Lake
Round Lake, Jllinois

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Round Lake for the year ended April 30, 2013. Professional standards require that we provide
you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepting auditing standards, as
well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have
communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 20, 2013. Professional standards
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our andit.

- »

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies
used by the Village of Round Lake are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during
the year ended April 30, 2013 except for the implantation of GASB Statement No. 63, Financial
Reporting of Deferred Ouiflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position
and GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. We noted no
transactions entered into by the Village during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by Inanagement
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that firture events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We noted no particularly sensitive
estimates made by management during our audit of the financial statements.

The disclosures in the financiat statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial
statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statemnent users. We noted no particulasly sensitive disclosures during the audit of our financial
statements.



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our andit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the
misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were
material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken
as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated November 27, 2013.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. fa
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Village’s financial statements
or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements,
our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations
with other accountants.

Other Andit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s
auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional
relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention.



Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statemenis

With respect to the supplementary information (combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules) accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements.
We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board and management of the Village and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sincerely,

Sikich LLP
By: Daniel A. Berg, CPA.
Partner
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The Honorable Village President
Members of the Board of Trustees

Management
Village of Round Lake, Illinois

In planning and performing ovr audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Village of Round Lake, Illinois for the year ended April 30, 2013, in accordancs with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Village of
Round Lake’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing
our audifing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
managerment or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified. We also identified certain matters that are opportunities for
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency, of which management should be aware.
In addition we reviewed the status of the recommendations for the year ended April 30, 2012.
The status of these recommendations is included in Appendix A. This letter does not affect our
report dated November 27, 2013, on the basic financial statements of the Village of Round Lake,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the President, the Board of Trustees
and management and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Naperville, Illinois
November 27, 2013



OTHER INFORMATION

1.

Future Accounting Pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued a number of
pronouncements that will impact the Village in the future.

GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus — an amendment of
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34, is intended to improve guidance for including,
presenting, and disclosing information about component units and equity interest
transactions of a financial reporting entity. This Statement modifies certain requirements
for inclusion of component units in the financial reporting entity and amends the criteria
for reporting component units as part of the primary government. Statement No. 61 is
applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2014.

GASB Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections—2012—an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 10 and No. 62, is intended to improve accounting and financial reporting
for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that
resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54 , Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, and No. 62 , Codification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989
FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Statement No. 66 is applicable for the fiscal year
ending April 30, 2014.

GASB Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, replaces the
requirements of Statement No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans
and Note Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plans, and Statement No. 50, Pension
Disclosures, as they relate to pension plans that are administered through trusts or similar
arrangements meeting certain criteria. The Statement builds upon the existing framework
for financial reports of defined benefit pension plans, which includes a statement of
fiduciary net position (the amount held in a trust for paying retirement benefits) and a
statement of changes in fiduciary net position. Statement No. 67 enhances note disclosures
and RSI for both defined benefit and defined contribution pension plans, Statement No. 67
also requires the presentation of new information about annual money-weighted rates of
return in the notes to the financial statements and in 10-year RSI schedules. Statement

No. 67 is applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, replaces the
requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local
Governmental Employers and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to
governments that provide pensions through pension plans administered as trusts or similar
arrangements that meet certain criteria. Statement No. 68 requires governments providing
defined benefit pensions to recognize their long-term obligation for pension benefits as a
liability for the first time, and to more comprehensively and comparably measure the
annual costs of pension benefits. The Statement also enhances accountability and
transparency through revised and new note disclosures and required supplementary
information (RSI). Statement No. 68 is applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30,
2016.



OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

1.

Future Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

GASB Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government
Operations. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards
related to government combinations and disposals of government operations. Statement
No. 69 is applicable for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.

GASB Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Guarantees, is intended to enhance comparability of financial statements among
governments by requiring consistent reporting by those governments that extend
nonexchange financial guarantees and by those governments that receive nonexchange
financial guarantees. This statement also intends to enhance the information disclosed
about a government’s obligations and risk exposure from extending nonexchange financial
guarantees and augment the ability of financial statement users to assess the probability
that governments will repay obligation holders by requiring disclosures about obligations
that are issued with this type of financial guarantee. Statement No. 70 is applicable for the
fiscal year ending April 30, 2015.



APPENDIX A
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES

1.

Segregation of Duties

A system of internal control provides for a proper segregation of the accounting functions.
This system would segregate recording of transactions, custody of assets, and authorization
of transactions. Proper segregation is not always possible in smaller entities, but limited
segregation to the extent possible can and should be implemented to reduce the risk of
errors or fraud. Atthe Village, there is a lack of segregation of duties due to the number of
personnel performing the accounting functions. The Village does have significant
compensating controls, such as Board approval of bills lists and Finance Director review
and approval of payroll transactions, accounts payable invoices and checks., We
recommend that management continuously review the current assi gnments of accounting
functions and, when possible, segregate duties and/or implement compensating controls to
reduce the risk of errors or fraud. Additionally we recommend that the Village’s finance
department employees be cross-trained on each other’s job responsibilities and that

reviews and approvals be more prevalent in the Village’s internal controls. We noted the
following specific weaknesses:

Outstanding

. The same person that opens the mail is recording cash receipts in the general ledger.
Additionally, the same individual that collects and counts collections from the drop
box outside Village Hall records the receipts in the general ledger. These activities
should be segregated, if at all possible. The compensating control of having the
Finance Director code the receipts for nonrecurring receipts before entry somewhat
mitigates the lack of controls.

. The Village does not lock the safe during the day; it is held open for access to
finance department employees. All employees are aware of how to access the safe,
The Village should limit access to the safe to specific individuals.

. Employees who handle cash also have the ability to enter the financial software
system and edit or make changes to cash register entries. Also, a procedure is not in
place that monitors the frequency of modifications to cash register entries.
Employees who handle cash should not be allowed access to the system and modify
their entries. All changes to entries should be reviewed and approved by
management.

= 'The utility billing clerk is able to collect utility cash receipts and enter them into the
system. The clerk is also able to go into the system and add/edit/delete customers
from the system. These functions should be kept separate and any edits to customer
accounts should be reviewed and approved.

Status - Comment still applicable at April 30, 2013.
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APPENDIX A
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES (Continued)

2.

Bank Reconciliations

The Village was not current with bank reconciliations for the money market and NOW
accounts as of the beginning of our audit. They were completed approximately nine
months after year-end. It is import to complete bank reconciliations in a timely manner so
that errors and fraud can be detected and addressed quickly. We further noted that the
reconciliation for another account did not reconcile by a difference of $50. We recommend
completing all bank reconciliations within two weeks of each month end. We further
recommend that all bank reconciliations be reviewed by someone other than the preparer,
and that the reviewer evidence their review on the reconciliation.

Status - Comment implemented as of April 30, 2013.

DEFICIENCIES

1.

Reporting on the Modified Cash Basis

The Village currently records and reports their financial activity on the Modified Cash Basis
of Accounting, which is another comprehensive basis of accounting that is not a generally
accepted accounting principle (GAAP). GAAP requires that governmental agencies report
their governmental funds on the modified accrual basis of accounting and business-type
activities on the full accrual basis of accounting, which require the recognition of revenues
when they are both measurable and available and expenditures when they are due and
payable, rather than when the cash comes in or out of the Village. The Village has
determined that the needs and requirements of the extemnal report users (i.e. the Board of
Trustee, citizens of the Village and the various State agencies) are being met with the
modified cash basis of accounting. The Village’s current reporting is acceptable and allows
the financial records to be reported fairly in accordance with the modified cash basis of
accounting. We would encourage the Village to continue to review the costs and benefits of
converting to the modified accrual basis as the needs of their users may change in future
periods. For example, if the Village were to seek to issue additional debt in order to finance a
project, we would encourage the Village to seek the advice of a bond consultant to determine
if a change in accounting basis is warranted. '

Status - Comment is still applicable as of April 30, 2013.
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APPENDIX A
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS (Continued)

DEFICIENCIES (Continued)

2.

3.

System Generated Reports

During our review of the open accounts receivable system generated report, we noted that
the total account balance did not agree to the total for each category listed on the aging
report (i.e., 0-30 days, 31-60 days, etc). The net difference is immaterial and the Village
does not record a receivable on the balance sheet due to being cash basis, However, we
recommend the Village to investigate and reconcile the difference so that the report is
accurate. Also, the Village should contact the software company and correct the error in
the calculations.

Status - Comment is still applicable as of April 30, 2013.
IMRF Contribution Expenditures

During testing of expenditures for Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF)
contributions, we noted that the general ledger recorded more IMRF expense than was
actually paid out. The difference between the general ledger and the IMRF reports, in
total, was attributable to the IMRF report being generated a day before the third payroll in
August was posted. As a result, the IMRF report only picked up two of the three payrolls
in August and calculated IMRF expense based on the total of the two payrolls. We
recommend that the Village hold off on generating the monthly IMRF reports until all
payrolls have been posted for each month.

Status - Comment not applicable as of April 30, 2013.

OTHER COMMENTS

1.

Old Outstanding Checks

The Village does not have a policy that relates to the aged outstanding checks. In one of
its accounts, checks dating back to 2002 remnain on the outstanding check list for the bank
reconciliation. We recommend that the Village develop a policy and procedure for
accounting and resolving its old outstanding checks.

Status - Comment still applicable at April 30, 2013. We also noted that there were checks

totaling $1,568 that were greater than 7 years outstanding that had not been turned over to
the State as required by Illinois escheat law.
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APPENDIX A
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR COMMENTS (Continued)

OTHER COMMENTS (Continued)
2.  Recapture Agreements

In the past several years, the Village has entered into 2 number of recapture agreements.
Because the nature of the individual agreement varies, the agreements can result in
receivables or payables in future periods.

The Village is not currently maintaining a subsidiary ledger to monitor the position of each
agreement. We recommend that the Village develop procedures to track each agreement
over time and the relative activity and position of each agreement.

Status - Comment still applicable at April 30, 2013.
3.  Internal Controls over Parking Lot Collections

We noted during our review of internal control over the Village’s parking lot cash
collection procedures that there is a lack of control at the older parking lot location. At the
newer location, the collection box is locked and can only be opened by the finance staff at
Village hall. Also, a receipt is printed that supports the amount actually collected. The
Village currently does not use these receipts to ensure the proper amount is being
deposited at the bank. We recommend the Village add controls at the older location and
consider adding the new locked collection boxes at the older location. We also
recommend the Village perform regular reconciliations of the money deposited at the bank
from collections.

Status - Comment still applicable at April 30, 2013.
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g:Stat Toolkit- Village of Round Lake

April 30, 2012
Fresenting key rutios to monilor, compare, and evaluate financial heaith

FUNDED RATIOS: IMRF & POLICE PENSION

Village of Round Lake-
IMRF Benchmark’

2012- 69%

- 2011-62%% 2011-70%

2010- 58% 2010- 71%
2009- 7209, 2009=- 7084
Village of Round Lake-
Police Benchmark
2012-N/A

20011=57% 2011-61% ~
2010- 56% 2010- 59%
2009-51% 2009~ 65%

TREND IMPORTANCE:  Due to economic sensitivity, it is important to monitor all pension assets,
which are usually held in cash and investments. Ideally, ratios should be
increasing over time.

GENERAL FUND FUND BALANCE AS A PERCENTAGE OF GF EXPENDITURES

Village of Round Lake Benchmark
2012- 90% _ ]
12011-"74% i D01 If 439

2010- 69% 2010- 42%

2009:69%, .1

TREND IMPORTANCE: While expenditures look at current needs, fund balance serves both short
and long-term financial planning. Trends may show fund balances that
change significantly from year to year. However, monitoring should focus
on whether that balance keeps pace with growing expenditures.
Mumnicipalities should seek to ensure fund balance levels provide adequate
protection to cover normal operational expenditures in case of lower
revenues or emergency expenditures.

! The benchmark group for the Village of Round Lake comes from a database of over 100 communities in the State of
Illinois. That group was then limited to those communities with a “small” population—including those with a population
under 20,000—and the median ratio result is then presented.

© 2012 Sikich LLP
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g:Stat Toolkit- Village of Round Lake

April 30, 2012
Presenting key ratios 1o monitor, compare, and evaluate financial health

GENERAL FUND REVENUE PER CAPITA

Village of Round Lake Benchmark
2012- $381

20711~ 8372 " s SRS
2010- $346 2010- $793
2009- $372 2009204897

TREND IMPORTANCE: Per capita revenue provides preliminary information about the financial
burden on (and benefit received from) residents. Significant variances
from the benchmark should be investigated by examining the primary
individual revenue sources that constitute the General Fund, Ideally, the
level of revenue per capita should remain at least constant over time,
Decreasing operating revenues might signal an inability to meet service
demands under the existing revenue structure.

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES PER CAPITA
oot/ T LD LATENDITURNKS PER CAPITA

Village of Round Lake Benchmark
2012- $318
20T1= %333

20 1= 5807
2010- $821
2009=5750

TREND IMPORTANCE: As a unit’s costs are in part related to the size of the community it serves,
trends in population should be monitored. Population growth generally
causes a proportionate change in the demand for serviges. Due to cost of
goods, this ratio is likely to increase year-to-year. But continuaily rising
operating expenditures per capita may signal the cost of providing services
is outpacing a unit’s ability to pay.

g:Stat is a local government performance measurement tool, which helps leaders enhance
accountability and improve decision-making with comparable and trend financial data. Plegse visit
www.sikich-gstat.com for more information and to watch a product video demonstration,

© 2012 Sikich LLP
-15-



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended
April 30, 2013

S Sikich.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page(s)
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Management’s Discussion and ANALYSIS............coeeceeeeeemeeerersrseseseeeeseee e MD&A 1-9
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT .......ocimteeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeseseseeee e 13
GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis .......coveeveveeeveeeeesoooononn, 4
Statement of Activities - Modified Cash Basis ............. 5-6
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental Funds
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances Arising
TrOM Cash BaSIS ....cvvverritiueece ettt eeeeeeeses s e s et 7
Reconciliation of Fund Balances Arising from Cash Basis
of the Governmental Funds to the Governmental Activities
in the Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash BasiS .......co...ooovovevnn, 8
Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Fund Balances ~ Cash BasiS ............cvueeeveeeeeeevereeseereees, 9
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of
Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and Changes in
Fund Balances - Cash Basis - to the Governmental Activities
in the Statement of Activities - Modified Cash Basis............ovoooooooooonn 10
Proprietary Funds
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Position Arising
from Modified Cash BasiS .......c.ccevueeeeeeioieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 11
Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Net Position - Modified Cash Basis.......ccooovvuvveveveemeeesoon 12
Statemnent 0f Cash FIOWS ..coovouiviuiieicceeiiet e oo 13



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINQIS
TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Page(s)
GENERAL PURPOSE EXTERNAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Fiduciary Funds
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Position Arising
from Modified Cash BasiS..........v.ueweeruieeeeeceeemeeoeeeemeseeeeseoeeeoooeeosseeses 14
Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Net Position - Modified Cash Basis.....c.....ovoeeeuvvoeevoooosoo. 15
Notes 10 Financial Statements ........ewrvuvvueeeeceeeereeeve s sees e oo 16-41
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SCHEDULES
Major Governmental Funds
Schedule of Revenues Collected, Expenditures
Paid and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Cash Basis
GENETAl FUNA ..ottt eraee et ee e s e s oo 42
Detailed Schedule of Expenditures Paid - Budget and Actual - Cash Basis
GENELAl FUNA ..ot 43-44
Schedule of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Cash Basis
Capital Projects FUN ..........coomemeruererremeeeeeeseeeseeeeseeseessees s oo 45
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund
Balances Arising From Cash Basis .........cc..vmoveeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeoeoeooooeee 46-47
Combining Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures
Paid and Changes in Fund Balances - Cash Basis ........cooouoeovoeeeooeooeooooooo 48-49
Schedule of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - Cash Basis
Motor Fuel Tax FUDd.........c.oou et oo 50
Bright Meadows SSA #1 FUNd.........cu.cueuriemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 51
2005 Bonds Debt Service Fund...........cc............. seeenre ettt sere e ens 52
2003 Bonds Debt Service FUnd.........cccoeucroveoneeeeeeeeeeeeeesee et 53
2010 Bonds Debt Service FUnd ..........oc.eeeeecvooeeeceeeeeeee e 54
2011 Bonds Debt Service FUnd........euueececucereeeeeee oo 55

Working Cash FUnd...........cccorccmmiiieeeeee e 56



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Page(s)
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SCHEDULES (Continued)
Enterprise Funds
Schedule of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual - Modified Cash Basis
Water and Sewer FUNQ ...t et see s 57
Commuter Parking Lot FUNQ..........ccoconiouinerereee e eeeree e 58
Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and
Net Position Arising From Modified Cash Basis..........c.cocomveerreeresreesresmsssesonn. 59
Combining Statement of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid, and
Changes in Net Position - Modified Cash Basis............oeeeeeeeeeresreessseesos 60
Combining Statement of Cash FIOWS........ov.ueveeeuceeieueeesssesesseseseseseessessss s, 61
Schedule of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual - Modified Cash Basis
Vehicle Replacement FUDd..........ooviuecereeueeeeiecseeeeceeeeseees e e eseesseeeesens 62
Technology Replacement FUNA.......cocverueeectnuceeesceceesesececeees e eressneene e 63
Building Replacement Fund..........cccureeeeeeececeeccseesessesnsseeesens 64
Fiduciary Funds
Schedule of Revenues Collected, Expenditures Paid and
Changes in Net Position - Budget and Actual - Cash Basis
Police Pension FUNQ ..ot eeee e eees e e e 65
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Cash Basis
AZENCY FUNAS ...ttt et e s ees s 66-67
SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
Illinois Municipal Retirement FUNd ..........cooomveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeee e 68
Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel Plan ...........oc.oceevuvrerconecnnrceeiv e, 69
Police Pension FUNd .........cocueimuemeeeceeeeececitcte e ee s 70
Other Postemployment Benefit P1an ...........oco.ovueeeeeceeececiesseeesee oo, 71
Schedule of Tax Data .......ccccocoreruerieceraseesecessscessesesetes e smssesmess s ses et 72-73



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
APRIL 30, 2013

The discussion and analysis of the Village of Round Lake’s financial performance provides an overview of the
Village’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended Apri] 30, 2013.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

*  The Village’s Governmental net position, which equal total assets plus deferred outflows of resources less
total liabilitics, was $32,294,240 and $30,159,079 at the end of fiscal year 2013 and 2012, respectively, an
increase of $2,135,161. Business-type activities net position was $40,452,733 and $40,207,818 at the end
of fiscal year 2013 and 2012, respectively, an increase of $244,915.

*  Governmental unrestricted net position, assets that may be used to meet the Village’s ongoing obligations
to residents and creditors, was $7,524,108 and $6,245,323 for fiscal year 2013 and 2012, respectively, an
increase of $1,278,785. Business-type activities unrestricted net position was $7,701,931 and $7,597,156
for fiscal year 2013 and 2012, respectively, an increase of $ 104,775.

* Revenues for Governmental Activities (excluding transfers) equaled $9,053,924 and were higher than total
program expenses of $6,818,763 by $2,235,161 as compared to total revenues of $8,756,478 which were
higher than total expenses of $6,705,596 by $2.050,882 in the prior year. Revenues for Business-Type
Activities (excluding transfers) equaled $4,467,980 and were higher than total program expenses of
$4,323,065 by $144,915, as compared to total revenues of $3,899,506 which were lower than total
expenses of $4,270,914 by $371,408, in the prior year.

* The fund balance for the General Fund equaled $6,373,001, an increase of $1,083,415 from the beginning
fund balance of $5,289,586.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Village of Round Lake’s basic financial
statements. The Village’s basic financial statements are comprised of three main components: 1} government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements, This report also contains
supplementary data in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Village of
Round Lake’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business. The statement of net position presents
information on all of the Village’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities on a modified cash basis,
with the difference between the three being reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. Al changes in net position are reported as soon as the receipts are collected (revenues) and
the expenditures are paid (expenditures or expenses), except for capital asset and debt related transactions.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village that are principally supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover
all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the Village include general government, public safety, public works, community development, and
interest expense. The business-type activities of Village include water/sewer operations, commuter parking lot
activities, and internal service purchases.
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Fund Financial Statements

A fund js a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. The Village, like other state and local governments, uses find accounting to ensure
and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Village can be divided
into three categories; governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and
the govemnmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

Proprietary funds. The Village maintains two proprietary fund types. One type is enterprise funds, which has a
fund for water and sewer operations and another for commuter lot operations. The other type is internal service,
which has three funds; vehicle replacement, technology replacement, and building replacement. The enterprise funds
are used to report the functions presented as business-type activities in the governmental-wide financial statements.
The internal service funds are reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements,

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the Village’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is
much like that used for proprietary funds. The fiduciary funds include the Police Pension Fund, Special Service
Areas #1, #2, and #4, Builders Escrow, and the Impact Fee Funds.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain supplementary
data.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, the net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In
the case of the Village of Round Lake, assets plus deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities by $72.7
million at April 30, 2013.

By far the largest portion of the Village’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
machinery and equipment, and infrastructure); less any related debt used to acquire those assets still outstanding. As
of April 30, 2013, net investment in capital assets totaled $55.7 million, representing 76.63% of total net position,
The Village uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the Village’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other resources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Just under $1.8 million (2.44%) of the Village’s net position represents resources that are subject to restrictions on
how they may be used, such as for debt service, capital projects, and other specific purposes. The remaining
$15,226,039 balance of unrestricted net position may be used to meet the Village’s ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.
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Following is a table that summarizes the net position of the Village at the close of the recent fiscal year by
governmental activities, business-type activities, and village-wide. A comparison to the preceding fiscal year is
presented for all three categories.

Village of Round Lake Net Position
Fiscal Years Ended April 30*

Current assets

Governmental Business - Type
Activities Activities Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
$9,315,423  $8,157,165 $7,744,779  $7,646,435 $17,060,202  $15,803,600

Capital assets 36,513,877 36,076,470 33,705,802 33,670,662 70,219.679 69,747,132
Total assets 45,829,300 44,233,635 41,450,581 41,317,097 87,279,881 85,550,732
Unamortized loss on refunding 841,460 - - - 841,460 -
Total Deferred Outflows 841,460 - - - 841,460 -
Other liabilities 17,456 18,243 42,848 38,105 60,304 56,348
Noncurrent liabilities 14,359,064 14,056,313 955,000 1,071,174 15,314,064 15,127,487
Total liabilities 14,376,520 14,074,556 997,848 1,109,279 15,374,368 15,183,835
Net Position
Invested in capital
assets, net of debt 22,996,273 22,020,157 32,750,802 32,610,662 55,747,075 54,630,819
Restricted 1,773,859 1,893,599 0 0 1,773,859 1,893,599
Unrestricted 7,524,108 6,245,323 7,701,931 7,597,156 15,226,039 13,842,479
Total net position $32,294,240 $30,159,079 540,452,733  $40,207,818 $72,746,973  $70,366,897

Total net position of the Village increased by $2,380,076 for the fiscal year ended 2013. The net position related to
governmental activities increased by $2,135,161, while net position related to business-type activities increased by
$244915.

In the governmental activities, current assets, mainly cash, increased $1,158,258. General Fund cash increased
$1,082,659; internal service activities cash increased $210,809, while other governmental funds cash decreased
$135,179. The increase in the General Fund is the result of fiscal year end 2013 revenues exceeding projections by
over $950,000 and expenditures almost $120,000 under budget. All other governmental funds cash decreased
$135,179 mainly due to capital expenses approximately $65,000 higher then receipts collected and debt service
funds having $70,000 excess of expenditures paid versus revenues collected. Other liabilities decreased slightly due
to escrow deposit balances slightly lower in fiscal year end 2013. Long-term liabilities increased $302,751 mainly
due to normal principal reductions for the Village’s general obligation bonds and a debt certificate, however,
unamortized loss on refunding was moved from noncurrent liabilities (a reduction of the liability) to deferred
outflows of resources.

In the business-type activities, current assets increased by $98,344 mainly due to receipts from customers and users
higher than payments to venders and other items such as bond payments and capital assets purchased. Capital assets
increased by only $35,140 due to depreciation expense of $1,087,034 and $1,122,174 in new capital assets. The
slight increase in other liabilities is mainly water and sewer utility bill credits as a result of customer overpayments
that are owed to them as of April 30, 2013. Long-term liabilities decreased by $116,174 from the preceding fiscal
year due to a $105,000 principal payment made on the Village’s 2010C outstanding debt series and the pay down of
$11,174 on a note payable balance in the Commuter Parking Lot Fund.
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The table that follows summarizes the changes in net position for the fiscal year just ended and the prior fiscal year.

Revenues
Program revenues

Charges for services
Operating Grants
Capital Grants
General revenues
Property taxes
Income tax

Utility taxes

Other taxes

Interest mcome
Impact fees and recaptures
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Program expenses
General government
Police department

Public works
Community development
Debt service

Parking Lot

Water and sewer

Total expenses

Changes in net position before

contributions and trapsfers
Contributions
Transfers

Increase (decrease) in net position

Beginning of year
End of year

Governmental Activities

Village of Round Lake Changes in Net Position

Fiscal Years Ended April 30™
Governmental Business - Type
Activities Activities Total

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
$1,090,179 $1,097,906 $3,982,654 $3,754.972 $5,072,833 $4,852.878
569,172 735,406 569,172 735,406
98,250 65,688 - 98,250 65,688
3,520,879 3.678,677 3,520,879 3,678,677
1,927.497 1,259,849 - 1,927497 1,259,849
906,791 935,838 906,791 935,838
782,931 732,579 - 782,931 732,579
4,675 11,190 (5,994) 8.686 (1,319) 19,876
31,608 51,600 - 31,608 51,600
121,942 187,745 62,835 135,848 184,777 323,593
9,053,924 8,756,478 4,039,495 3,899,506 13,093 419 12,655,984
2,017,736 1,294,498 2,017,736 1,294,498
3,128,966 3,150,846 - 3,128,966 3,150,846
784,647 1,056,651 784,647 1,056,661
241,523 417,019 241,523 417,019
645,891 786,572 E 645,891 786,572
- 34,157 42,557 34,157 42,557
- - 4,288,908 4,228,357 4,288,908 4,228,357
6,818,763 6,705,596 4,323,065 4,270,914 11,141,828 10,976,510
2,235,161 2,050,882 (283,570) (371,408) 1,951,591 1,679,474
. 428,485 428 485 -
{100,000) 100,000 - - -
2,135,161 2,050,882 244,915 (371,408) 2,380,076 1,679,474
30,159,079 28,108,197 40,207,818 40,579,226 70,366,897 68,687,423
$32,294,240  $30,159,079 540,452,733 $40,207,818 $72,746,973 370,366,897

Program revenues (amounts charged to residents for programs plus operating and capital grants) for governmental
activities totaled $1,757,601 and general revenues totaled $7.296,323 for a total of $9,053,924, an increase of
$297.446 from the preceding year.

The following graph depicts both program and

activities.
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Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities
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Property taxes account for the largest revenue source in the governmental type activities of the Village at 38.89% of
the overall revenues. Charges for services, 12.04% of the total, include items such as business licenses, building
permits, and refuse pickup. Income Tax (21.29%) is the portion of state income tax that the State of Illinois
distributes to the Village on a per capita basis. Income tax was higher than normal due to receiving fourteen
payments in the current year. Utility taxes include electric, gas, and the municipal telecommunications tax, which
accounted for 10.02% of the overall revenues. Other taxes of $323,770 include use and replacement tax.

Expenses related to governmental activities totaled $6,818,763 in the current fiscal year, representing an increase of
$113,167 from the preceding fiscal year. The increase is the result of normal governmental operating increases from
the previous year. In 2013 a transfer of $100,000 was made to move the value of a parking lot from governmental
assets into the computer parking lot fund. ’

Business-Type Activities

Program revenues for business type activities totaled $3,982,654 and general revenues totaled $36,841 for a total of
$4,039,495, an increase of $139,989 from the preceding year. Charges for services increased $227,682 from 2012
due to increases in rates for water purchased and Village fees along with higher than average consumption as the
summer of 2012 was drier than normal. Miscellaneous revenue decreased $87,693 from 2012 due to lower permit
fee receipts and market value adjustments to investments held.

Expenses from business-type activities totaled $4,323,065, compared to $4,270,914 in the preceding year, an
increase of $52,151. The majority of the increase relates to operating expenses increasing $119,496, coupled with
depreciation expense decreasing $63,698. In 2013 a transfer of $100,000 was made to move the value of a parking
lot from governmental assets into the computer parking lot fund.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Village of Round Lake uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Village’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Village’s
financing requirements. In particular, fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of April 30, 2013, the Village’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $9,087,158,
representing an increase of $948,236, 11.65%, from the preceding year. Approximately 70.13%, $6,373,001
constitutes unrestricted, unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the village’s discretion. The
remainder of fund balance is restricted or assigned, to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has
already been carmarked: 1) to pay debt service, or 2) for a variety of other restricted purposes.

General Fund. The General Fund is the main operating fund of the Village. At April 30, 2013 total fund balance was
$6,373,001, an increase of $1,083,415 over the prior year fund balance. The following table summarizes General
Fund revemies and expenditures, with a comparison to the operating budget, for the fiscal year ended April 30,
2013.

Operating Percent
Budget Actual Variance  Variance

Revenues

Taxes $3,056,465 $3,490,479 $434,014 14.20%
Charges For Service 563,575 570,303 6,728 1.19%
Licenses And Permits 76,234 120,968 44,734 58.68%
Intergovernmental 2,249.908 2,723,142 473,234 21.03%
Fines 196,000 176,060 (19,940) (10.17%)
Franchise Fees 215,500 222,849 7,349 3.41%
Interest Income 12,500 2,426 (10,074) (80.59%)
Miscellaneous Income 100,200 118,906 18,706 18.67%
Total Revenues 6,470,382 7,425,133 954,751 14.76%
Expenditures

General Government 1,692,111 1,580,834 111,277 6.58%
Police Department 3,153,746 3,241,646 {87,900) (2.79%)
Public Works 828,664 812,994 15,670 1.89%
Community Development 267,280 256,894 10,386 3.89%
Capital Outlay 165,710 99,350 66,360 40.05%
Other Financing Uses 350,000 350,000 - 0.00%
Total Expenditures 6,457,511 6,341,718 115,793 1.79%

Changes In Fund Balance $12,871 $1,083,415 $1,070,544  (8317.49%)

It should be noted for audit purposes the Police Pension Fund tax levy is included in the General Fund as revenue in
the taxes category and as an expenditure in the Police Department, at $395,437. As the chart shows, revenues were
$954,751, 14.76% above the operating budget amount Besides taxes, the largest dollar variance is
intergovernmental revenue; with actual charges $473,234 over the budget amount due to income tax receipts higher
than budget by $460,719 as fourteen payments were received versus the normal twelve.

Expenditures were 1.79% under the operating budget of $6,457,511. The Police Department expenditures are
$307,537 under the operating budget after backing out the $395,437 Police Pension tax levy. Besides the Police
Department, other areas under budget include capital outlay by $66,360 and General Government under budget by
6.58%.
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General Government includes the Administration Department which had a number of categories less than budget,
the more significant areas include payroll and related taxes at $17,396, contractual services of $37,957, and repairs
and replacement expenses $35,848 under budget.

Other Governmental Funds. All other governmental fund type revenues were $1,628,791, a decrease of $137,737
from the prior year amount of $1,766,528. The table below lists the revenue types and the change from the prior
year.

Dollar Percent
2013 2012 Change Change
Revenues
Taxes $937,192 $963.420  ($26,228) (2.72%)
Intergovernmental 657,742 737,801 {80,059y  (10.85%)
Impact Fees 31,608 51,600 (19,992) (38.74%)
Interest Income 2,249 4,619 (2.370)  (51.31%)
Miscellaneous Income - 9,088 {9,088) (100.00%)
Total Revenues $1,628,791  §$1,766,528 ($137,737) {7.80%)

Fiscal year end 2013 taxes were $26,228 lower than 2012 due to both the telecommunications and gas tax lower
than the previous year receipts. Intergovernmental revenue decreased due to receiving $33,000 less in CDBG
revenues and reimbursements, for engineering expenses; from the State were $46,000 lower than in 2012. Impact
fees were $19,992 lower then 2012 due to less permits issued for the one ongoing remaining development in Round
Lake.

The table below lists the expense types and the change from the prior year,

Dollar Percent
2013 2012 Change Change

Expenditures
General Government 150,832 165,093 (14,261)  (8.64%)
Public Works 96,931 59,910 37,021  61.79%
Capital Outlay 681,607 372,679 308,928  82.89%
Debt Service 1,184,600 1,278,742 (94,142)  (7.36%)
Total Expenditures 2,113,970 1,876,424 237,546 12.66%

All other governmental fund type expenditures were $2,113,970, an increase of $237,546 from the prior year. As
shown in the table above the major increase was in the capital outlay category, The majority of the increase relates
to projects in the Motor Fuel Tax Fund, with capital outlay incrcasing $565,289 over the 2012 amount. Offseiting
the capital outlay increase were minor decreases in both the general government and debt service categories.

Proprietary funds. The Village’s proprietary funds, the enterprise funds, which includes water/sewer and the
commuter parking lot funds and the internal service funds which include the vehicle, technology, and building
replacement funds, provides the same type of information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in
more detail.

The Water and Sewer Fund reported total operating income before depreciation expense of $785,110, Operating
revenues totaled $3,956,086, an increase of $192,493 from the preceding year. Operating expenses excluding
depreciation totaled $3,170,976, an increase of $127,251 from the prior year. Operating loss before non-operating
items, transfers and contributions totaled $301,924, Contributions of $428,485 were recorded for the fiscal year
ended 2013.The total change in net position reported for the current fiscal year was a positive $89,643.

The Commuter Parking Lot Fund reported total operating income before depreciation expense of $55,288. Operating
revenue totaled $89,403, a decrease of $13,795 from the preceding year. Operating expenses excluding depreciation
totaled $34,115, a decrease of $7,755 from the prior year. Contributions of $100,000 were recorded for the fiscal
year ended 2013. The total change in net position reported for the current fiscal year was a positive $155,272.
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The internal service funds, which includes vehicle, technology, and the building replacement funds reported total
operating income before depreciation expense of $288,181. Operating revenue totaled $301,536 and operating
expenses excluding depreciation totaled $13,355. The total change in net position reported for the current fiscal year
was a positive $280,451. All three replacement funds were established in fiscal year end 2013.

Fiduciary funds. The Village’s fiduciary funds consist of five agency funds and one Police Pension Trust Fund. Net
position held by the Police Pension Trust Fund totaled $5,012,614 at April 30, 2013, an increase of $437,743 from
the prior year. Additions to the pension trust fund totaled $869,778 and deductions totaled $432,035.

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

All funds actual expenses, prior to capitalization of assets and depreciation expenses were under the overall
appropriations by nearly $1.8 million. However, the 2010 Debt Service Fund had expenses $279 over the amount
budgeted due to bond register and paying agent fees higher then projected. In addition, the Technology Replacement
Fund had expenses $181 over the budgeted amount due to server replacement costs higher then anticipated.

CAPITAL ASSETS

The Village’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of April 30, 2013 was
$70,219,679 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and
improvements, land improvements, vehicles, machinery and equipment, streets and related infrastructure., The total
increase in the Village’s investment in capital assets for the year ended April 30, 2013 was $472,547.

Capital Assets (net of depreciation)
Fiscal Years Ended April 30"

Governmental Business - Type
Activities Activities Total
Description 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Land $12,026,483 $12,103,716 $130,000 $30,000 $12,156,483  $12,133,716
Construction in progress 1,007,978 255,574 563,396 20,721 1,571,374 276,295
Buildings 8,021,757 8,249,182 - - 8,021,757 8,249,182
Land Improvements 380,408 414,660 - 380,408 414,660
Vehicles and Equipment 247,089 214,503 84,231 55,324 331,320 269,827
Infrastructure 14,830,162 14,838,835 32,928,175 33,564,617 47,758,337 48,403,452
Totals $36,513,877 $36,076,470 $33,705,802  $33,670,662 $70,219,679  $69,747,132

Governmental activities capital assets increased $437,407 from the prior year and business-type activities capital
assets increased 0.10%. The majority of the increase in the current fiscal year relates to the construction in progress
category. The category increased $1,295,079, with the larger projects included below:

Cedar Lake Road extension $100,534

Wildspring/Nippersink roadway repaving $249,621

Lakewood Terrace roadway and watermain reconstruction $460,452
Park Avenue watermain $362,440

Depreciation expense in the governmental and business-type activities totaled $663,705 and $1,087,034,
respectively in-the current fiscal year.

MD&A 8



DEBT ADMIMSTRATION

As of April 30, 2013, the Village had five general obligation bonds outstanding. At the end of the current fiscal year,
the Village of Round Lake had $15,169,000 of debt outstanding as shown by the table below.

Outstanding Debt
Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2013
Business
Governmental Type
General Obligation Bonds Activities Activities Total
Series 2005 $1,239,000 § - $1,239.000
Series 2010A 9,100,000 - 9,100,000
Series 2010B 940,000 - 940,000
Series 2010C - 955,000 955,000
Series 2011 2,935,000 - 2,935,000
Total $14,214,000 $955,000 $15,169,000

During the year the Village’s total outstanding debt decreased by over $700,000. $450,000 of general obligation
bonds, $245,000 of debt certificates, and a notes payable in the amount of $1 1,174 were retired. In addition, during
fiscal year 2013 there was no new bond issues and the Village’s general obligation debt certificates, series 20030
were retired and an a notes payable dated June 2003 for the purchase of a commuter parking lot was paid off.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

General economic conditions are expected to improve in the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2013 and ending April 30,
2014. However, it is anticipated that no new development will occur in the near future. Although economic revenues
are balanced with property tax revenues, certain tax revenues that are impacted by the economy will need to be
monitored carefully, such as sales and income tax. Both revenue sources are expected 1o increase in the upcoming
year.

In addition, Village officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2013-2014 budget and the
associated property tax rates and charges for services. These factors include anticipated consumer priced indexed
costs, economic driven revenue sources, completion of capital projects along with future projects, larger contracts
that may be up for renewal, and an assessment of future staffing needs.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Village of Round Lake for all those with an
interest in the Village’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional financial information should be addressed to Steven I. Shields, Director of Finance, Village of Round
Lake, 442 N. Cedar Lake Road, Round Lake, IL 60073.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Town Board of Trustees
Village of Round Lake
Round Lake, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
Round Lake, Illinois (the Village) as of and for the year ended April 30, 2013, and the related
notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 1d; this includes
determining that the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation
of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
error or fraud.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responstbility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s intemal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village, as of April 30, 2013,
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in Note 1d.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1d of the financial statements, which describes the basis of
accounting. The financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting,
which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

Emphasis of Matter

The Village adopted GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position during the year ended April 30,
2013. Statement No. 63 added new classifications on the statements of net position and changed
net assets to net position. The adoption of this statement had no effect on any of the Village’s
net positions or fund balances as of and for the year ended April 30, 2013. Qur opinions are not
modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Village’s basic financial statements. The management discussion and
analysis, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules, and the
supplementary data are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements.

The management discussion and analysis and combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
staternents and schedules arc the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information direetly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and schedules are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.



The management discussion and analysis and supplemental data has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do
ntot express an opinion or provide any assurance on them

Naperville, Illinois WZ

November 27, 2013
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

April 30,2013

ASSETS
Cash
Due from fiduciary funds
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized loss on refunding

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Escrow deposits
Other liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year
Due within more than one year

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for

Streets

Working cash

Debt service

Specific purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

Governmental ~ Business-Type

Activities Activities Total
$ 9315392 $ 7,744,779 § 17,060,171
31 - 31
13,034,461 693,396 13,727,857
23,479,416 33,012,406 56,491,822
45,829,300 41,450,581 87,279,881
841,460 - 841,460
841,460 - 841,460
17,456 - 17,456
- 42,848 42,848
620,000 110,000 730,000
13,739,064 845,000 14,584,064
14,376,520 997,848 15,374,368
22,996,273 32,750,802 55,747,075
926,529 - 926,529
665,277 - 665,277
74,422 74,422
107,631 - 107,631
7,524,108 7,701,931 15,226,039
$ 32294240 § 40,452,733 § 72,746,973

See-mecompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Program Revenues
Charges Operating Capital
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS Expensecs for Services Granis Grants
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
General government $ 2,017,736 § 911,250 § - $ -
Public safety 3,128,966 178,929 12,715 E
Public works 784,647 - 556,457 98,250
Community development 241,523 - - -
Interest 645,891 - - -
Total governmental activities 6,818,763 1,090,179 569,172 98,250
Business-Type Activities
Water and sewer 4,288,908 3,893,251 - 428,485
Parking lot 34,157 89,403 - -
Total business-type activities 4,323,065 3,982,654 - 428,485

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 11,141,828 $ 5072833 § 569,172 § 526,735




Net (Expense) Revenue and Change in Net Position

Primary Government
Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
$ (1,106,486) $ - $  (1,106,486)
(2,937,322) - (2,937,322)
{129,940) - (129,94()
(241,523) - (241,523)
(645,891) - (645,891)
(5,061,162) - (5,061,162)
32,828 32,828
55,246 55,246
88,074 88,074
(5,061,162) 88,074 (4,973,088)
General Revenues
Taxes
Property 3,520,879 - 3,520,879
Replacement 27,783 - 27,783
Sales 459,161 - 459,161
Utility 906,791 - 906,791
Other 295,987 - 285,987
State-shared income taxes 1,927 497 - 1,927,497
Impact and traffic fees 31,608 - 31,608
Investment income 4,675 (5,994) (1,319)
Miscellaneous 121,942 62,835 184,777
Transfers (100,000) 100,000 :
Total 7,196,323 156,841 7,353,164
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 2,135,161 244915 2,380,076
NET POSITION, MAY 1 30,159,079 40,207,818 70,366,897
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 $ 32294240 $§ 40,452,733 § 72,746,973

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
ARISING FROM CASH BASIS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2013

Capital Nonmajor
General Projects Governmental Total
ASSETS
Cash $ 6,390,426 $ 940,298 $ 1,773,859 § 9,104,583
Due from fiduciary funds 31 C - - 31
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6390457 § 940298 § 1,773,859 $§ 9,104,614
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Escrow deposits $ 17,456 § - % - 3 17,456
Total liabilities 17,456 - - 17,456
FUND BALANCES
Restricted

Streets - - 926,529 926,529

Working cash - - 665,277 665,277

Debt service - - 74,422 74,422

Specific purposes 107,631 107,631

Assigned
Specific purposes - 940,298 - 940,298
Unrestricted _

Unassigned 6,373,001 - - 6,373,001
Total fund balances 6,373,001 940,298 1,773,859 9,087,158
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES 3 6390457 § 940,298 $ 1,773,859 $ 9,104,614

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCES ARISING FROM CASH BASIS
OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
IN THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

April 30,2013

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 9,087,158
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported in the governmental funds 36,444,235

Less amount reported in internal service funds below

Unamortized loss on refunding is reported as a deferred outflow of
resources on the statement of net position

841,460
Long-term liabilities, including instaliment contracts, are
not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds (14,359,064)
The net position of internal service funds are included in the

governmental activities in the statement of net position 280,451

NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 32,294.240

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CASH BASIS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended Apxil 30, 2013

Capital Nonmajor
General Projects Governmental Total
REVENUES COLLECTED
Taxes $ 3490479 § 131,827 % 805,365 § 4,427,671
Intergovernmental 2,723,142 23,051 634,691 3,380,884
Licenses and permits 120,968 - - 120,968
Fines 176,060 - - 176,060
Charges for service 570,303 - - 570,303
Impact fees - 31,608 - 31,608
Investment income 2,426 1,229 1,020 4.675
Misceliancous 341,755 - - 341,755
Total revenues collected 7,425,133 187,715 1,441,076 9,053,924
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
General government 1,580,834 120,123 30,709 1,731,666
Public safety 3,241,646 - - 3,241,646
Public works 812,994 - 96,931 909,925
Community development 256,894 - - 256,894
Capital outlay 99,350 83,031 598,576 780,957
Debt service
Principal retirement - - 590,000 590,000
Interest and fiscal charges - - 394,600 594,600
Total expenditures paid 5,991,718 203,154 1,910,816 8,105,688
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
COLLECTED OVER EXPENDITURES PAID 1,433 415 (15,439) (469,740} 948,236
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - 410,156 410,156
Transfers (out) (350,000) - (60,156) (410.156)
Total other financing sources (uses) {350,000) - 350,000 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1,083,415 (15,439) (119,740) 948236
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 5,289,586 955,737 1,853,599 8,138,922
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 $ 6,373,001 §$ 940298 § 1,773,859 § 9,087,158

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES
COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
CASH BASIS - TO THE GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES IN
THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 948.236

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures; however, they are
capitalized and depreciated in the statement of activities 1,123,731

The transfer of capital assets from governmental activities to business-type
activities is reported as a transfer in the statement of activities {100,000)

Some expenses in the statement of activities do not require the use of

current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds

Depreciation (663,705)
Amortization (51,291)
Less amount reported in internal service funds below 7,739
The repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure when due
in governmental funds but as a reduction of principal outstanding in the
statement of activities 590,000
The change in net position of internal service funds is
in governmental funds 280,451
CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $ 2,135,161

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

ARISING FROM MODIFIED CASH BASIS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

April 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Capital assets not being depreciated
Capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation)

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Other Iiabilities
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year
Due within more than one year

Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

‘Water and Nonmajor Internal
Sewer Enterprise Fund Total Service
$ 7,448,689 § 296,090 7,744,779 % 210,809
593,396 100,000 693,396 -
33,012,406 - 33,012,406 69,642
41,054,491 396,090 41,450,581 280,451
42,848 - 42,848 -
110,000 - 110,000 -
845,000 - 845,000 -
997,848 - 997,848
32,650,802 100,000 32,750,802 69,642
7,405,841 296,090 7,701,931 210,809
3 40,056,643 $ 396090 $ 40452733 § 280,451

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Water and Nonmajor Internal
Sewer Fund  Enterprise Fund Total Service
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 3803251 % 89,403 § 3,982,654 § -
Interfund contributions - x - 301,536
Miscellaneous 62,835 - 62,835 -
Total operating revenues 3.956,086 89,403 4,045,489 301,536
OPERATING EXPENSES
Operations 3,170,976 34,115 3,205,091 13,355
Total operating expenses 3,170,976 34,115 3,205,091 13,355
OPERATING INCOME
BEFORE DEPRECIATION 785,110 55,288 840,398 288,181
Depreciation 1,087,034 - 1,087,034 7,739
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (301,924) 55,288 (246,636) 280,442
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income (6,020) 26 (5,994) 9
Interest expense (30,898) {42) (30,940) -
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (36,918) (16) (36,934) 9
CONTRIBUTIONS 428 485 100,000 528,485 -
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 89,643 155,272 244 915 280,451
NET POSITION, MAY 1 39,967,000 240,818 40,207,818
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 $ 40,056,643 § 396,000 § 40,452,733 % 280,451

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Water and Nonmajor Internal
Sewer Fund  Enterprise Fund Total Service
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users § 3960,829 $ 85,403 § 4,050,232 $ -
Receipts from interfund services - 301,536
Payments to suppliers (3,100,755) (34,115) (3,134,870} (13,355)
Payments for interfund services (70.221) - (70,221) -
Net cash from operating activities 789,853 55,288 845,141 288,181
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
None - - - Z
Net cash from noncapital
financing activities - . - -
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital assets purchased (593,689) . (593,689) (77,381)
Bond principal payments (105,000) - (105,000) -
Note principal payments - (11,174) (11,174) -
Bond interest payments (30,898) - (30,898) -
Note interest payments - (42) {42) -
Net cash from capital and
related financing activities (729,587) (11.216) (740,803) (77,381)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received (6,020) 26 (5,994) 9
Net cash from investing activitics {6,020) 26 (5,994) 9
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 34,246 44,098 98,344 210,809
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 7,394,443 251,992 7,646,435 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 $ 7448689 % 296,090 § 7,744779 § 210,809
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) £ (301,924) % 55288 §  (246,636) § 280,442
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation 1,087,034 - 1,087,034 7,739
Other liabilities 4,743 - 4,743 -
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3 789.853 § 55,288 § 845,141 § 288,181
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
Developer contributions $ 428485 § - b 428,485 § -
Transfer of capital assets - 100,000 100,000 -
TOTAL NONCASH TRANSACTIONS 3 428485 % 100,000 $ 528485 $ -

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
ARISING FROM MODIFIED CASH BASIS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

April 30, 2013

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments o
U.S. Treasury obligations
U.S. agency obligations
Corporate bonds
Money market mutual funds
Mutual funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits payable
Due to other funds
Other payables

Total liabilities

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS

Pension Agency
Trust Fund Funds

$ 208207 $ 1,559,881

773,381 -
1,032,343 -
653,565 -
116,054 -
2,229,064 -

5,012,614 § 1,559,881

- $ 57,556
- 31
- 1,502,294

- $ 1,559,881

8 5012614

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
PENSION TRUST FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

ADDITIONS
Contributions - employer $ 395437
Contributions - employee 157,634
Contributions - other 578
Total contributions 553,649

Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value

of investments 253,989
Interest earned on investments 80,156
Total investment income 334,145
Less investment expense (18,016)
Net investment income 316,129
Total additions 869,778
DEDUCTIONS
Benefits and refunds
Retirement pension 223,150
Disability pension 112,599
Refund of contribution 80,633
Administrative 15,653
Total deductions 432,035
NET INCREASE 437,743

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR

PENSION BENEFITS
May 1 4,574,871
April 30 $ 5012614

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Village of Round Lake, Illinois (the Village) have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America, as applied to government units (hereinafter referred to as generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP)), except as described in Note 1d. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the Village’s accounting policies are described below.

a.

Reporting Entity

The Village is a body corporate and politic established under Illinois Compiled
Statutes (ILCS) governed by an elected Mayor/Board of Trustees. These financial
statemnents present the Village and its component units as required by GAAP.

The Village’s financial statements include a pension trust fund:
Police Pension Employees Retirement System

The Village’s police employees participate in the Police Pension Employees
Retirement System (PPERS). PPERS functions for the benefit of these employees
and is governed by a five-member pension board. Two members appointed by the
Village’s President, one pension beneficiary elected by the membership and two
police employees elected by the membership constitute the pension board. The
Village and PPERS participants are obligated to fund all PPERS costs based upon
actuarial valuations. The State of lilinois is authorized to establish benefit levels and
the Village is authorized to approve the actuarial assumptions used in the
determination of contribution levels. Although it possesses many of the
characteristics of a legally separate government, PPERS is reported as if it were part
of the primary government because its sole purpose is to finance and administer the
pensions of the Village’s police employees and because of the fiduciary nature of
such activities. PPERS is reported as a pension trust fund.

Fund Accounting

The Village uses funds to report on its financial position and the changes in its
financial position. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and
to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain
government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a
self-balancing set of accounts.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b.

Fund Accounting (Continued)

Funds are classified into the following categories: governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary.

Governmental funds are used fo account for all or most of the Village’s general
activities, including the collection and disbursement of restricted or committed
monies (special revenue funds), the funds committed, restricted or assigned for the
acquisition or construction of capital assets (capital projects funds), the funds
committed, restricted or assigned for the servicing of long-term debt (debt service
funds) and the management of funds held in trust where the interest earnings can be
used for governmental services (permanent fund). The general fund is used to
account for all activities of the general government not accounted for in some other
fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful for
sound financial administration. Goods or services from such activities can be
provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or to other departments or
agencies primarily within the government (internal service funds).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties,
including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the government.

The Village utilizes a pension trust fund which is generally used to account for assets
that the Village holds in a fiduciary capacity and agency funds which are used to
account for funds held by the Village in an agent capacity.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the
Village. The effect of material interfund activity has been eliminated from these
statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, if
any, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for suppott.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function, segment or program are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly
benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and
(2) grants and standard revenues that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenucs are reported instead as general revenues.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds. Major individual
governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The Village reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Village’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all
financial resources of the Village, except those accounted for in another fund.

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for resources assigned for village-
wide capital projects. The Village has elected to report this fund as major.

The Village reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Water and Sewer Fund accounts for the provision of water and wastewater
services to the residents of the Village. All activities necessary to provide such
services are accounted for in this fund.

The Village reports a pension trust fund as a fiduciary fund to account for the Police
Pension Fund and agency funds for special service areas and impact fees.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary financial statements are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and using the modified cash basis of
accounting which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Revenues are recorded
at the time of receipt by the Village. Expenses are recorded when the funds are
disbursed. Depreciation of capital assets has also been shown on the government-wide
financial statements. Payroll withholdings from employees and escrow deposits are
reflected on the statement of net position and balance sheets as liabilities. Other
liabilities are primarily credit balances in customer accounts. Finally, debt payable
and the unamortized loss on refunding related to capital assets are reflected as
liabilities and deferred outflows of resources, respectively, on the staterment of net
position and proprietary fund balance sheet. Accordingly, the financial statements
are not intended to present financial position and changes in financial position in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.,
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
(Continued)

Govemnmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the cash basis of accounting which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Revenues are recorded at the time of receipt
by the Village. Expenditures are recorded when the funds are disbursed. Accordingly,
the financial statements are not intended to present financial position and changes in
financial position in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Cash and Tnvestments

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Village considers all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents. In accordance with GASB Staterment No. 31, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools, nonnegotiable
certificates of deposit and investments with a maturity of less than one year at date of
purchase are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.
All investments of the pension trust fund are stated at fair value. Fair value has been
based on quoted market prices at April 30, 2013 for debt and equity securities.

Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual
funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are
classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds” on the balance
sheet/statement of net position. Short-term interfund loans, if any, are classified as
“interfund receivables/payables.” Long-term portions are classified as “advances
from other funds” or “advances to other funds.”

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (eg.,
roads, bridges and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental columns
in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Village
as assets with an initial, individual cost in excess of $5,000 (except for land which has
no threshold) and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of
donation.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

g.

Capital Assets (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value or service
capacity of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated usefial lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 20-45
Equipment and vehicles 5-10
Water and sewer infrastructure 30-50
Other infrastructure 10-50

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the governmental activities. Principal payments
on long-term debt are recorded as expenditures in the fund financial statements but as a
reduction of a liability on the government-wide and proprietary fund statements.

Fund Balance/Net Position

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds can report nonspendable fund
balance for amounts that are either not spendable in form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Restrictions of fund balance are reported for amounts
constrained by legal restrictions from outside parties for use for a specific purpose, or
externally imposed by outside entities. None of the restricted fund balance result from
enabling legislation adopted by the Village. Committed fund balance is constrained by
formal actions of the Village’s Board of Trustees, which is considered the Village’s
highest level of decision making authority. Formal actions include ordinances
approved by the Board of Trustees. Assigned fund balance represents amounts
constrained by the Village’s intent to use them for a specific purpose. The authority to
assign fund balance has been delegated to the Village Administrator; however, this has
not been authorized through a formal policy. Any residual fund balance in the General
Fund is reported as unassigned.

The Village’s flow of funds assumption specified that the funds with the highest level
of constraint are expended first. If restricted or unrestricted funds are available for
spending, the restricted funds are spent first. Additionally, if different levels of
unrestricted funds are available for spending the Village considers committed funds to
be expended first followed by assigned and then unassigned funds.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
i Fund Balance/Net Position (Continued)

In the government-wide financial statements, restricted net position are legally
restricted by outside parties for a specific purpose. Net investment in capital assets
represents the book value of capital assets less any long-term debt principal outstanding
issued to construct capital assets.

J- Deferred Qutflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to
a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.

This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Village’s investment policy authorizes the Village to invest in debt securities
guaranteed by the United States (explicitly or implicitly), interest-bearing savings and
money market accounts (also interest-bearing time deposits if FDIC insured and credit if
main office is located in Illinois), interest-bearing certificates of deposit and Tlinois Funds
(a money market fund created by the state legislature under the control of the State
Treasurer that maintains a $1 share value).

It is the policy of the Village to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest
investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands
of the Village and conforming to all state and local statutes governing the investment of
public funds using “good judgment and care” for managing the overall portfolio. The
primary objective of the policy is safety (preservation of capital and protection of
investment principal), liquidity and yield.

The Village maintains a cash pool that is available for use by all funds. In addition, cash
and investments are separately held by several of the Village’s funds.

Deposits with Financial Institutions

-Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the event of
bank failure, the Village’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Village’s investment
policy requires pledging of collateral at a minimum of 110% of all bank balances in excess
of federal depository insurance with the collateral held by an agent of the Village in the
Village’s name.

=21 -



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Village Investments

In accordance with its investment policy, the Village limits its exposure to interest rate risk
by structuring the portfolio to meet daily cash flow requirements for ongoing operations in
order to maximize yield on longer term investments by avoiding having to sell securities
on the open market before maturity and by investing operating funds in shorter term
securities, money market mutual funds or external investment pools.

The Village limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt security will
not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in Tllinois Funds. Illinois Funds
is rated AAA.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Village will not be able to recover the value of its
investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the Village’s
investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk
to be processed on a DVP basis with the underlying investments held by a third party
custodian evidenced by safekeeping receipts.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the Village has too high a percentage of their

investments invested in one type of investment. The Village’s investment policy requires
diversification of investment to avoid unreasonable risk.

Police Pension Investments
The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy authorizes the fund to invest in instruments
allowable under Illinois statutes and limits the equity investments to 45% of the net asset

market value.

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Police Pension Fund’s
debt securities as of April 30, 2013:

Investment Maturities in Years

Less Than Greater Than

Fair Value 1 1-5 6-10 10
U.S. Treasury $ 773,381 § 193,901 § 302,101 $ 277379 $ -
U.S. agency securities 1,032,343 47,882 210,387 24,447 749,627
Corporate bonds 653,565 137,799 423,709 92,057 -
TOTAL $ 2,459,289 § 379,582 § 936,197 $ 393,883 § 749,627
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Police Pension Investments (Continued)

In accordance with its investment policy, the Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to
interest rate risk by structuring the portfolio to meet daily cash flow requirements for
ongoing operations in order to maximize yield on longer term investments by avoiding
having to sell securities on the open market before maturity and by investing operating
funds in shorter term securities, money market mutual funds or external investment pools.
The Police Pension Fund’s investment policy requires that securities purchased will not
have a maturity of more than one year unless matched to a specific cash flow.

The Police Pension Fund limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt
security will not pay its par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in investments
approved by the Illinois Pension Code. The U.S. agency obligations and money market
mutual funds are rated AAA.

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to the investment, the Police Pension Fund will not be able to recover the
value of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exXposure,
the Police Pension Fund’s investment policy requires all security transactions that are
exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment DVP basis
with the underlying investments held by a third party custodian approved by the Police
Pension Fund Board and evidenced by safekeeping receipts.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that the Police Pension Fund has too high a
percentage of their investments invested in one type of investment. The Police Pension
"Fund’s investment policy requires diversification of investment to avoid unreasonable risk.

3. PROPERTY TAX CALENDAR

The following information gives significant dates on the property tax calendar of the
Village.

¢ The property tax lien date is January 1;

*  Property taxes are due to the County Collector in two installments, June 1 and
September 1; and

*  Property taxes for 2012 were levied in December 2012 and are normally received
monthly beginning in June and generally ending by December 2013,
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4, CAPITAL ASSETS
Governmental Activities

Govermnmental capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2013 was as follows:

Balances Balances
May 1 Increases Decreases April 30
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land $ 12,103,716 $ 22,767 $ 100,000 $12,026,483
Construction in progress - 255,574 752,404 - 1,007,978
Total capital assets not being depreciated 12,359,290 775,171 100,000 13,034,451
Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings 9,865,131 - - 9,865,131
Land improvements 877,587 - - 877,587
Vehicles and equipment 1,869,311 99.867 - 1,969,178
Infrastructure 16,574,321 326,074 - 16,900,395
Total capital assets being depreciated 29,186,350 425,941 - 29612291
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings 1,615,949 227.425 - 1,843,374
Land improvements 462,927 34,252 - 497,179
Vehicles and equipment 1,654,808 67,281 - 1,722,089
Infrastructure 1,735,486 334,747 - 2,070,233
Total accumulated depreciation 5,469,170 663,705 - 6,132,875
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 23,717,180 (237,764) - 23479416
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET $ 36,076,470 $ 537407 $ 100,000 $36.513,877

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
General government $ 278279
Public safety 46,162
Public works 335,766
Community development 3,498
TOTAL $ 663,705
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, 1LLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Business-Type Activities

Business-type capital asset activity for the year ended April 30, 2013 was as follows:

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being depreciated
Construction in progress
Land ’
Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Infrastructure
Vehicles and equipment
Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for
Indrastructure
Vehicles and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being depreciated, net

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

5. LONG-TERM DEBT

Balances Balances

May 1 Increases Decreases April 30
$ 20,721 $ 542,675 § - § 56339
30,000 100,000 - 130,000
50,721 642,675 - 693,396
42,526,036 428,485 - 42954521
644,989 51,014 - 696,003
43,171,025 479,499 - 43,650,524
8,961,419 1,064,927 - 10,026,346
589,665 22,107 - 611,772
9,551,084 1,087,034 - 10,638,118
33,619,941 (607,535) - 33,012,406
$ 33,670,662 % 35,140 § - $33,705,802

A summary of long-term debt of the Village for the year ended April 30, 2013 consisted of

the following:

a.  General Obligation Bonds

Fund Debt Balances Balances Current
Issue Retired by May I Issuances Retirements April 30 Portion
General Obligation (Alternate
Revenue Source) Bonds,
Series 2005, are due in annual
installments ranging from
$35,000 to $275,000 through
January 1, 2018, interest rates
range from 2.60% to 4.10%, 2005
and payments are due Bonds
semiannually on January 1 Debt
and July 1. Service $ 1,454,000 % $ 215000 $ 1,239000 $ 225000
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

a. General Obligation Bonds (Continued)

Issue

Fund Debt Balances
Retired by May 1

Balances
April 30

General Obligation (Alternate
Revenue Source) Refunding
Bonds, Series 20104, are due
in annual installments ranging
from $50,000 to $1,320,000
through January 1, 2029,
interest rates range from
3.60% to 4.65%, and
payments are due
semiannually on January 1
and July 1.

General Obligation (Alternate
Revenue Source) Refinding
Bonds, Series 2010B, are due
in annual installments ranging
from $105,000 to $255,000
through January 1, 2021,
interest rates range from
2.25% to 3.60%, and
payments are due
semianmually on January 1
and July 1.

General Obligation (Alternate
Revenue Source) Refunding
Bonds, Series 2010C, are due
in annual installments ranging
from $105,000 to $135,000
through January 1, 2021,
interest rates range from
2.00% to 3.70%, and
payments are due
semiannually on January 1
and July 1.

General Obligation (Alternate
Revenue Source) Refinding
Bonds, Series 2011, are due
in annual installments ranging
from $20,000 to $500,000
through January 1, 2022,
interest rates range from
2.00% to 4.00%, and
payments are due
semiannually on Janvary 1
and July 1.

TOTAL

2010
Bonds
Debt
Service  $ 9,100,000 $

2010
Bonds
Debt
Service 1,050,000

Water

Sewer 1,060,000

2011
Bonds
Debt
Service 2,955,000

$ 9,100,000 $

940,000

955,000

2,935,000

$15,619,000 $

$15.169,000 §




VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

b.  Certificates

Fund Debt  Balances Balances Current
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances Retirements April 30 Portion
General Obligation Debt
Certificates, Series 2003D,
are due in annual installments
ranging from $205,000 to
$515,000 through January 1,
2022, interest rates range
from 4.40% to 5.30%, and 2003
payments are due Bonds
semiannually on January 1 Debt
and July 1. Service _§ 245000 § - 5 245000 % -
TOTAL $ 245,000 % - § 245000 § -
c.  Notes Payable
Fund Debt Balances Balances Current
Issue Retired by May 1 Issuances Retirements April 30 Portion
Note payabie in the amount
of $80,000, dated June 2003,
interest rate of 4.25%, witha  Commuter
final maturity date of June 17,  Parking
2013, LotFund § 11,174 § - $ 11,174 § -
TOTAL $ 11,174 § - 5 11,174 § -

d.  Long-Term Liabilities Summarized

Transactions for the year ended April 30, 2013 are summarized as follows:

Governmental Activities
General obligation bonds
Debt certificates
Unamortized premium

on bonds
Total governmental
activities

Business-Type Activities
General obligation bonds
Notes payable

Total business-type
activities

TOTAL GOVERNMENT

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Deductions Balance One Year
$ 14,559,000 S $ 345,000 $ 14,214,000 §$ 620,000
245,000 - 245,000 = c
161,182 - 16,118 145,064 -
14,965,182 - 606,118 14,359,064 620,000
1,060,000 - 165,000 955,000 110,000
11,174 - 11,174 . 3
1,071,174 - 116,174 955,000 116,000
$ 16,036,356 $ - $ 722,292 § 15,314,064 § 730,000
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5.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

€.

Debt Service to Maturity

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding of the Village as of
April 30, 2013 are as follows:

Bonds

Fiscal Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities

Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 620,000 $ 562,560 $ 1,182,560 $ 110,000 $ 28283 $ 138,283
2015 629,000 545,835 1,174,835 110,000 25,808 135,808
2016 645,000 526,765 1,171,765 115,000 23,333 138,333
2017 725,000 506,635 1,231,635 115,000 20,458 135,458
2018 755,000 481,885 1,236,885 120,000 17,583 137,583
2019-2023 4,365,000 1,970,281 6,335,281 385,000 28,298 413,298
2024-2028 5,155,000 1,030,132 6,185,132 - - -
2029 1,320,000 61,380 1,381,380 - = -

TOTAL $14,214,000 $ 5685473 §19,899473 $§ 955000 $ 143,763 $ 1,098,763

Special Service Area Debt without Village Obligation

Special Service Area #1 - The Village issued special tax bonds in the fiscal year
ended 2003 in the amount of $12,600,000 for improvements within SSA #1. During
the fiscal year ended 2007, the Village, as agent for Lakewood Grove Special
Service Area #1 issued Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007 with a face value
of $13,000,000, bearing interest ranging from 5.00% to 9.00%. A portion of the sale
of the bonds has been deposited into an escrow account to be used to advance refund
the Prior SSA One Bonds. These bonds are payable by tax levy from the Special
Service Area #1 only, and are not Village obligations. No SSA One Bonds were
outstanding at April 30, 2013, and Refunding Bonds outstanding at April 30, 2013
were $12,180,000.

Special Service Area #3 - The Village issued special tax bonds in the fiscal year
ended 2004 in the amount of $3,570,000 for improvements within SSA #3. During
the fiscal year ended 2007, the Village, as agent for Lakewood Grove Special
Service Area #3 issued Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007 with a face value
of $4,040,000 bearing interest ranging from 4.70% to 5.50%. A portion of the sale
of the bonds has been deposited into an escrow account to be used to advance refund
Prior SSA Three Bonds. These bonds are payable by tax levy from the Special
Service Area #3 only, and are not Village obligations. No SSA Three Bonds were
outstanding at April 30, 2013, and Refunding Bonds outstanding at April 30, 2013
were $3,691,000.
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5.

g.

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

f.

Special Service Area Debt without Village Obligation (Continued)

Special Service Area #4 - The Village issued special tax bonds in the fiscal year
ended 2004 in the amount of $5,040,000 for improvements within SSA #4. During
the fiscal year ended 2007, the Village, as agent for Lakewood Grove Special
Service Area #4 issued Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007 with a face value
of $5,750,000 and an interest rate of 6.75%. A portion of the sale of the bonds has
been deposited into an escrow account to be used to advance refund Prior SSA Four
Bonds. These bonds are payable by tax levy from the Special Service Area #4 only,
and are not Village obligations. No SSA Four Bonds were outstanding at April 30,
2013, and Refunding Bonds outstanding at April 30, 2013 were $5,329,000.

‘These Special Service Area Bonds are treated as special service area no commitment
debt without Village obligation. The Village acts only as an agent for the property
owners in collecting property taxes and forwarding payments to the bond paying
agent. Transactions are recorded in an agency fund. The bonds are not reflected in
long-term debt.

Alternate Revenue Bonds

The Village has pledged future simplified telecommunications tax, electric utility
tax, and natural gas tax revenues (collectively, the utility taxes) to repay the
General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Bonds, Series 2005 and the
General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Refunding Bonds, Series 20104,
2010B, and 2011. The bonds are payable from the utility taxes and ad valorem
taxes and are payable through 2029. The total principal and interest remaining to
be paid on the bonds is $19,899,473. Principal and interest paid for the current
year and total net revenues, excluding ad valorem taxes, were $1,184,600 and
$906,791, respectively.

The Village has pledged future water and sewer revenue to repay the General
Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Refunding Bonds, Series 2010C. The
bonds are payable from the water and sewer revenues and ad valorem taxes and
are payable through 2021. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on
the bonds is $1,098,763. Principal and interest paid for the current year and total
net revenues were $135,383 and $3,893,251, respectively.
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6. INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Interfund transfers during the year ended April 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Transfer In  Transfer Out

General Fund $ - $ 350,000
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 410,156 60,156
TOTAL $ 410,156 $ 410,156

Significant transfers between funds for the year ended April 30, 2012 consist of the
following:

v $350,000 and $60,156 transferred from the General Fund and Nonmajor
Governmental Funds, respectively to Nonmajor Governmental Funds to support debt
service payments for the 2010 debt series. The transfers will not be repaid.

Interfund payables and receivables at April 30, 2013 consisted of the following:

Payable Receivabie

Fund Fund
General Fund $ - ¥ 31
Agency Funds 31 -
TOTAL $ 31 % 31

Interfund payables and receivables at April 30, 2013 consist of the following:

. $31 payable to the General Fund from Agency Funds represents interest earned on
cash balances in those funds. Repayment is expected within one year.

7.  RISK MANAGEMENT

The Viilage purchases property, auto, general liability, public officials bonds and health,
dental, vision and life insurance from various insurance brokers for the benefit of its
employees. Losses have not exceeded coverage in the current year or the preceding two
years.

Illinois Public Risk Fund
The Village participates in the lllinois Public Risk Fund (IPRF). IPRF is an organization
of lilinois municipalities and special districts in Illinois which have formed an association

under the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperations Statute to pool its workers’
compensation needs.

-30-



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a.  Litigation
The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these
lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the Village’s attorney, the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition of the Village.

b. Grants
Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed
claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may be disallowed by the
grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Village expects such amounts,
if any, to be immaterial.

c.  The Village’s contract with Solid Waste Agency of Lake County (SWALCO)
provides that each member is liable for its proportionate share of any costs arising
from defaults in payment obligations by other members.

d.  Construction Contracts
The Village has entered into contracts for the construction or renovation of various
facilities as follows:

Expended Total
Purpose to Date Commitment
Hart Road Engineering Phase It Phase 11 engineering for Hart
Road between Route 134 and
Cedar Lake Road. 3 36,108 % 229,800
Wildspring & Nippersink Project Construction engineering
Construction services for roadway project. 215,989 305,653
Park Avenue Watermain Replacement Construction services for Park
Construction Road watermain replacement. 289,526 318,362
Lakewood Terrace Phase I Construction  Construction services for
Lakewood Terrace Phase I. 392,576 403,603
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9.  JOINT VENTURES
Solid Waste Agency of Lake County (SWALCO)
Description of Joint Venture

The Village is a member of SWALCO, which consists of 42 municipalities. SWALCO is
a municipal corporation and public body politic and corporate established pursuant to the
Constitution of the State of Illinois and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act of the State
of Illinois, as amended (the Act). SWALCO is empowered under the Act to plan,
construct, finance, operate and maintain a solid waste disposal system to serve its
members.

The members form a contiguous geographic service area, which is located in Lake County.
Under the Agency Agreement, additional members may join SWALCO upon the approval
of each member.

SWALCO is governed by a Board of Directors, which consists of one appointed
representative from each member municipality. Each Director has an equal vote. The
officers of SWALCO are appointed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors
determines the general policy of SWALCO; makes all appropriations; approves contracts:
adopts resolutions providing for the issuance of bonds or notes by SWALCO; adopts
bylaws, rules and regulations; and exercises such powers and performs such duties as may
be prescribed in the Agency Agreement or the bylaws.

SWALCO is an oversight advisory board providing long-range planning services to
member municipalities. The Village is a participant in SWALCOQ, but no agreement has
been reached as to services to be provided. The Village made no payments to SWALCO
during the current fiscal year.

Complete financial statements can be obtained from the Solid Waste Agency of Lake
County, 1300 N. Skokie Highway, Suite 103, Gurnee, Hlinois 60031,

The Village does not have an equity interest in SWALCO at April 30, 2013.

CenCom E-911 Joint Emergency Telephone System (CenCom)

The Village is a member of CenCom E-911 Joint Emergency Telephone System. The
Village’s contribution to CenCom is reflected as an operating disbursement of the general

fund.

The purpose of the joint agreement is to provide joint and mutual operation of an E-911
emergency telephone system.

-32 -



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10.

JOINT VENTURES (Continued)

Solid Waste Agency of Lake County (SWALCO) (Continued)

At April 30, 2013, CenCom had eight members. Each member is represented on the Board
of Directors, which governs CenCom and establishes the budget.

CenCom is financed by a telephone surcharge. In addition, participating members pay a
share of operating costs for dispatching services. Payments to CenCom during the current
fiscal year totaled $245,206. The entity is not considered a component unit of the Village.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

a.

Plan Descriptions and Provisions

The Village contributes to three defined benefit pension plans (collectively referred
to as the Pension Plans), the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), an agent
multiple-employer public employee retirement system; the Sheriff’s Law
Enforcement Personnel Fund (SLEP), which is administered by IMRF and is also an
agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system; and the Police Pension
Plan, which is a single-employer pension plan. The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions and employer contributions for all three plans are governed
by ILCS and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly. The Pension
Plans do not issue separate reports on the plans. However, IMRF issues a publicly
available report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the plan as a whole, but not for individual employers. Those reports
can be obtained from IMRF, 2211 York Road, Suite 500, Oak Brook, Illinois 60523.

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

All employees (other than those covered by SLEP or the Police Pension Plan) hired
in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as participating members. Pension benefits vest after eight years
of service. IMRF also provides death and disability benefits.

IMRF provides two tiers of pension benefits. Employees hired prior to J anuary 1,
2011, are eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For Tier 1 employees, pension benefits vest
after eight years of service. Participating members who retire at age 55 (reduced
benefits) or after age 60 (full benefits) with eight years of credited service are
entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an amount equal
to 12/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each year of credited service up to 15
years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January 1, 2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits. For
Tier 2 employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating
members who retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (full benefits) with
ten years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1 2/3% of their final rate of earnings, for each
year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.
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10.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

a.

Plan Descriptions and Provisions (Continued)

These benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute.
Participating members are required to contribute 4.5% of their annual salary to
IMRF. The Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to
fund the coverage of its own employees in the system, using the actuarial basis
specified by state statute (entry-age normal). The employer required annual
contribution rate for the calendar year 2012 was 11.81% of covered payroll.

Sheriff’s Law Enforcement Personnel

Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel (SLEP) having accumulated at least 20 years
of SLEP service and terminating IMRF participation or after January 1, 1988, may
elect to retire at or after age 50 with no early retirement discount penalty. SLEP
members meeting these two qualifications are entitled to an annual retirement benefit
payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 2 1/2% of their final rate of earnings
for each year of credited service up to 20 years, 2.0% of their final earnings rate for
the next ten years of credited service and 1.0% for each year thereafter. For SLEP
members retiring with less than 20 years of SLEP service, the regular IMRF pension
formula applies. SLEP also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by ILCS. Participating
members are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual salary to SLEP. The
Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary to fund SLEP as
specified by statute. The employer required annual contribution rate for the calendar
year 2012 was 0.00% of covered payroll as the Village had no participants in SLEP.

Police Pension Plan

Police sworn personnel are covered by the Police Pension Plan, which is a defined
benefit single-employer pension plan. Although this is a single-employer pension
plan, the defined benefits and employee and employer contributions levels are
governed by ILCS (Chapter 40 - Article 5/3) and can be amended only by the IMinois
legislature. The Village accounts for the Police Pension Plan as a pension trust fund.
At April 30, 2012, the Police Pension Plan membership consisted of:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 8
Terminated employees entitled to benefits but not
yet receiving them 0
Current employees
Vested 6
Nonvested 14
TOTAL 28

The following is a summary of the Police Pension Plan as provided for in ILCS.
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10. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)
Police Pension Plan (Continued)

The Police Pension Plan provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability
benefits. Tier 1 employees (those hired prior to January 1, 2011) attaining the age of
50 or older with 20 or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an
annual retirement benefit equal to one-half of the salary attached to the rank held on
the last day of service, or for one year prior to the last day, whichever is greater. The
annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of such salary for each additional year of
service over 20 years up to 30 years to a maximum of 75.00% of such salary.
Employees with at least eight years but less than 20 years of credited service may
retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced benefit. The monthly benefit of a
police officer who retired with 20 or more years of service after January 1, 1977
shall be increased annually, following the first anniversary date of retirement and be
paid upon reaching the age of at least 55 years, by 3.00% of the original pension and
3.00% compounded annually thereafter.

Tier 2 employees (those hired on or after January 1, 2011) attaining the age of 55 or
older with ten or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual
retirement benefit equal to the average monthly salary obtained by dividing the total
salary of the police officer during the 96 consecutive months of service within the
last 120 months of service in which the total salary was the highest by the number of
months of service in that period. Police officers’ salary for pension purposes is
capped at $106,800, plus the lesser of % of the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index or 3.00% compounded. The annual benefit shall be increased by 2.50% of
such salary for each additional year of service over 20 years up to 30 years to a
maximum of 75.00% of such salary. Employees with at least ten years may retire at
or after age 50 and receive a reduced benefit (i.e., %4% for each month under 55).

The monthly beneﬁt of a Tier 2 police officer shall be increased annually at age 60
on the January 1* after the police officer retires, or the first anniversary of the
pension starting date, whichever is later. Noncompounding increases occur annually,
each January thereafter. The increase is the lesser of 3.00% or ¥ of the change in the
Consumer Price Index for the proceeding calendar year.

Covered employees are required to contribute 9.91% of their base salary to the
Police Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered employment-with less than 20
vears of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded without
accumulated interest. The Village is required to contribute the remaining amounts
necessary to finance the Police Pension Plan as actuarially determined by an enrolled
actuary. The Village’s contributions must accumulate to the point where the past
service cost for the Police Pension Plan is fully funded by the year 2033. The
employer contribution for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2013 was 22.80% of
covered payroll.
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10. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

b.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Plan Asset Matters

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements are prepared using the modified cash
basis of accounting. Employee and employer contributions are recognized as
revenues in the period in which employee contributions are withheld and the
employer contributions are received.

Method Used to Value Investments: Investments are reported at fair value,
Investment income is recognized as earned.

Gains and losses on sales and exchanges of fixed-income securities are recognized
on the transaction date.

Significant Investments: There were no investments (other than U.S. Government
and U.S. Government guaranteed obligations) in any one organization that represents
5% or more of net position available for benefits.

Related Party Transactions: There were no securities of the employer or any other
related parties included in plan assets, including any loans.

Administrative costs for the Police Pension Plan are financed primarily through

investment earnings.

Annual Pension Cost

Employer contributions have been determined as follows:

Sheriff’s Law 1llinois
Enforcement Municipal Police
Personnel Retirement Pension
Actuarial valuation date December 31, December 31, April 30,
2010 2010 2011
Actuarial cost method Entry-age Entry-age Entry-age
Normal Normal Normal
Asset valuation method 5 Year 5 Year
Smoothed Smoothed
Market Market Market
Amortization method Level Level Level
Percentage of Percentage of Percentage of
Payroll Payroll Payroll
Amortization period 30 Years, 30 Years, 29 Years,
Open Open Closed
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10. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

¢.  Annual Pension Cost (Continued)

Sheriff's Law Illinois
Enforcement Municipal Police
Personnel Retirement Pension
Significant actuarial assumptions
a) Rate of return on 7.50% 7.50% 7.00%
present and future assets Compounded Compounded Compounded
Anmaally Annually Annually
b) Projected salary increase - 4.00% 4.00% 5.50%
attributable to inflation Compounded Compounded Compounded
Annually Annually Annually
¢) Additional projected 40% to0 10.00% .40% to 10.00%  Not Available
salary increases -
seniority/merit

Employer annual pension cost (APC) actual contributions and the net pension
obligation {NPO) are as follows. The NPO is the cumulative difference between the

APC and the contributions actually made.

For Sheriff's Law Illinois
Fiscal Enforcement Municipal Police
Year Personnel Retirement Pension
Annual pension cost 2011 N/A 167,420 409,081
{APC) 2012 N/A 164,453 462,910
2013 N/A 150,005 438,745
Actual contribution 2011 N/A 165,731 294,349
2012 N/A 164,417 314,268
2013 N/A 149,968 395,437
Percentage of APC 2011 N/A 98.99% 71.95%
confributed 2012 N/A 99.98% 67.89%
2013 N/A 99.98% 90.13%
NPO (asset) 2011 N/A 1,689 217,649
2012 N/A 1,725 366,291
2013 N/A 1,762 412,221

A net pension obligation (asset) has not been included in the basic financial

statements of the Village, as it is not a requirement for cash basis presentation.
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10. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued)

c.  Annual Pension Cost (Continued)
The NPO (asset) has been calculated as follows as of April 30, 2013:
Tilinois

Municipal Police
Retirement Pension

Annual required contributions $§ 149,968 $ 428,533
Interest on net pension obligation 129 25,824
Adjustment to annual required contribution (92) (15,612)

150,005 438,745

Annual pension cost
149,968 395,437

Contributions made

Increase in net pension obligation 37 43,308
Net pension obligation, May 1 1,725 368,913
NET PENSION OBLIGATION, APRIL 30 $ 1,762 $ 412221

Funded Status and Funding Progress: Based on actuarial valuations as of
December 31, 2012 and April 30, 2012, the funded status of the plans as of April 30,

2013 was as follows:

Illinois Sheriff’s Law
Municipal Enforcement Police
Retirement Personnel Pension
Actuarial accrued liability {AAL) $ 2,813,782 §$ - § 7,989,295
Actuarial value of plan assets 2,298,161 55,948 4,574,871
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL) 515,621 (55,948) 3,414,424
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan
assets/AAL) 81.68% 0.00% 57.26%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 1,293,636 % - $ 1,378412
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 39.86% 0.00% 247.71%
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11.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

a.

Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benefits described, the Village provides
postemployment health care benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through a single-
employer defined benefit plan (the Plan). The benefits, benefit levels, employee
contributions and employer contributions are governed by the Village and can be
amended by the Village through its personnel manual and union contracts. The Plan
is not accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to
account for the Plan. The Plan does not issue a separate report. The activity of the
Plan is reported in the Village’s governmental and business-type activities.

Benefits Provided

The Village provides pre and post-Medicare postretirement health insurance to
retirees, their spouses and dependents (enrolled at time of employee’s retirement).
To be eligible for benefits, the employee must qualify for retirement under one of the
Village’s two retirement plans. The retirees pay the blended premium. Upon a
retiree becoming eligible for Medicare, the amount payable under the Village’s
health plan will be reduced by the amount payable under Medicare for those
expenses that are covered under both.

Membership
At April 30, 2013, membership consisted of:
Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 3

Terminated employees entitled
to benefits but not yet receiving them

Active employees 43

TOTAL 46

Participating Employers 1
Funding Policy

The Village is not required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of
benefits that will become due and payable in the future. Active employees do not
contribute to the Plan until retircment.
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11.  OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)
e.  Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation

The Village’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to
the Plan and the net OPEB obligation for 2013 and the two preceding years is as

follows:
Fiscal Annual Percentage of
Year OPEB Employer Annual OPEB Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contributions  Cost Contributed Obligation
April 30,2011 25,241 17,845 70.70% 16,411
April 30,2012 25,365 9,088 35.83% 32,688
April 30, 2013 25,449 3,061 12.03% 55,076

The net OPEB obligation as of April 30, 2013 was calculated as follows:

Annual required contribution $ 25,091
Interest on net OPEB obligation 1,634
Adjustment to annual required contribution (1,276)
Annual OPEB cost 25,449
Contributions made 3,061
Increase in net OPEB obligation 22,388
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year 32,688
NET OPEB OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR $ 55,076

A net other postemployment benefit obligation (asset) has not been included in the
basic financial statements of the Village, as it is not a requirement for cash basis
presentation.

Funded Status and Funding Progress: The funded status of the Plan as of April 30,
2013 was as follows:

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL) $ 285,903
Actuarial value of plan assets -
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 285,903
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0.00%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 2,707,531
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 10.56%
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11.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

c.

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the Plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.

Actuarial methods and assumptions - projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used
include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term
perspective of the calculations.

In the April 30, 2013 actuarial valuation, the entry-age normal actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included no investment rate of return and an
initial healthcare cost trend rate of 8.0% with an ultimate healthcare inflation rate of
5.0%. Both rates include a 3.0% inflation assumption and 4.5% wage inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets was not determined as the Village has not
advance funded its obligation. The Plan’s unfunded actuarial accrued Hability is
being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The
remaining amortization period at April 30, 2013 was 30 years.
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actnal
REVENUES COLLECTED

Property taxes . $ 3,056,465 $ 3,490,479

Charges for service 563,575 570,303

Licenses and permits 76,234 120,968

Intergovernmental 2,249,908 2,723,142

Fines 196,000 176,060

Franchise fees 215,500 222,849

Investment income 12,500 2,426

Miscellaneous income 100,200 118,906

Total revenues collected 6,470,382 7,425,133
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
General government 1,692,111 1,580,834
Public safety 3,153,746 3,241,646
Public works 828,664 812,994
Community development 267,280 256,894
Capital outlay 165,710 99,350
Total expenditures paid 6,107,511 5,991,718
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
COLLECTED OVER EXPENDITURES PAID 362,871 1,433,415
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers (out) . {350,000) (350,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 12,871 1,083,415
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 5,289,586
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 6,373,001

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES PAID -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Criginal
and Final
Budget Actual
EXPENDITURES PAID
General government
Administration
Personal services 3 344230 $ 332,328
Taxes, pensions and insurance 95,750 90,257
Contractual services 1,136,121 1,098,164
Commodities 9,040 7,502
Repairs and replacement 67,969 32,121
Miscellaneous 39,001 20,462
Total administration 1,692,111 1,580,834
Capital outlay 76,589 52,993
Public safety
Police
Personal services 2,006,686 1,852,703
Taxes, pensions and insurance 414,550 754,966
Contractual services 395,016 350,249
Commodities 107,846 91,432
Repairs and replacement 75,782 31,714
Miscellaneous 153,866 160,582
Total police 3,153,746 3,241,646
Capital outlay 26,107 16,354
Public works
Public works department
Personal services 278,662 256,939
Taxes, pensions and insurance 110,838 87,061
Contractual services 135,793 123,334
Commodities 127.534 143,188
Repairs and replacement 175,837 202,472
Total public works 828,664 812,994
Capital outlay 61,522 29240

(This schedule is continued on the following page.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
DETAILED SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES PAID -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS (Continued)

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
EXPENDITURES PAID (Continued)
Community development
Building department
Personal services 5 156,375 % 157,745
Taxes, pensions and insurance 78,486 55,893
Contractual services 22,383 20,076
Commodities 8,545 6,005
Repairs and replacement 1,491 17,175
Total building department 267,280 256,894
Capital outlay 1,492 763
TOTAL EXPENDITURES PAID $ 6,107,511 $§ 5,991.718

(See independent auditor’s report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

REVENUES COLLECTED
Utility tax
Intergovernmental
Impact fees
Investment income

Total revenues collected
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
General government
Contractual services
Capital outlay
Total expenditures paid

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original
and Final
Budget Actual

$ 187,500 $ 131,827

130,302 23,051

- 31,608

2,193 1,229
319,995 187,715
268,105 120,123
179,000 83,031
447,105 203,154
$ (127,110 (15,439)
955,737

$ 940,298

(See independent auditor's report.)



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
ARISING FROM CASH BASIS
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

April 30, 2013

Debt
Special Revenue Service
Motor Fuel Bright Meadows 2005 Bonds
Tax SSA #1 Debt Service
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 926529 $§ 107,631 § 23,196
TOTAL ASSETS 3 926,529 % 107,631 § 23,196
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
None 5 - 3 - $ -
Total liabilities - - -
FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Streets 926,529 . _
Working cash - - -
Debt service - - 23,196
Specific purpose - 107,631 -
Total fund balances 926,529 107,631 23,196
TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES b 926,529 § 107,631 § 23,196

- 46 -



Debt Service Permanent
2003 Bonds 2010 Bonds 2011 Bonds
Debt Service  Debt Service  Debt Service  Working Cash Total
$ b 5301 § 45,925 $ 665,277 $§ 1,773,859
$ - $ 5301 §$ 45925 § 665277 § 1,773,859
b - $ - $ - b - $ -
- - 926,529
- - 665,277 665,277
- 5,301 45,925 - 74,422
- - - 107,631
- 5,301 45,925 665,277 1,773,859
b - 3 5,301 § 45925 $ 663,277 § 1,773,859

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - CASH BASIS
NONMAIJCR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Debt
Special Revenue Service
Motor Fuel Bright Meadows 2005 Bonds
Tax SSA #1 Debt Service
REVENUES COLLECTED
Property taxes $ - $ 23970 § -
Utility taxes - - 250,062
Intergovernmental
Motor fuel tax 484,490 - -
Other 150,201 - -
Investment income 742 55 76
Total revenues collected 635,433 24,025 250,138
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
General government - 21,009 -
Public works 96,931 - -
Capital outlay 598,576 - -
Debt service
Principal - - 215,000
Interest and fiscal charges - - 58,630
Total expenditures paid 695,507 21,009 273,630
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
COLLECTED OVER EXPENDITURES PAID (60,074) . 3,016 (23,492)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - -
Transfers {out) - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (60,074) 3,016 (23,492)
FUND BALANCES, MAY 1 986,603 104,615 46,688
FUND BALANCES, APRIL 30 $ 926,529 §$ 107,631 § 23,196
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Debt Service

Permanent

2003 Bonds 2010 Bonds 2011 Bonds
Debt Service  Debt Service Debt Service ~ Working Cash Total
$ - $ - $ B $ 6,430 § 30,400
268,964 97.837 158,102 - 774,965
. - - 484,490
- - - - 150,201
73 (3) 19 56 1,020
269,039 97,834 158,121 6,486 1,441,076
9,700 - - - 30,709
- - - - 96,931
- - - - 598,576
245,000 110,000 20,000 - 590,000
11,980 422,700 101,290 - 594,600
266,680 532,700 121,29¢ - 1,910,816
2,359 {434,866) 36,831 6,486 (469,740)
- 410,156 - - 410,156
{60,156) - - {60,156)
(60,156) 410,156 = - 350,000
(57,797) (24,710) 36,831 6,486 (119,740)
57,797 30,011 9,094 658,791 1,893,599
$ - $ 5301 § 45925 $ 665,277 $ 1,773,859

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
REVENUES COLLECTED
Intergovernmental
Motor fuel tax $ 500,363 $ 484,490
Other 149,234 150,201
Investment income 2,452 742
Total revenues collected 652,049 635,433
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
Public works
Contractual services 15,050 10,672
Commodities 78,915 61,246
Repairs and replacement 2,324 13
Administrative charges 25,000 25,000
Capital outlay 835,873 598,576
Total expenditures paid 957,162 695,507
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $  (305,113) (60,074)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 986,603
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 926,529

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
BRIGHT MEADOWS SSA #1 FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
REVENUES COLLECTED
Property taxes $ 23,730 $ 23,970
Investment income 249 55
Total revenues collected 23,979 24,025
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
General government
Contractual services 27,482 21,009
Total expenditures paid 27,482 21,009
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (3,503) 3,016
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 104,615
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 107,631

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
2005 BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
REVENUES COLLECTED
Utility taxes $ 274770 § 250,062
Investment income 110 76
Total revenues collected 274,880 250,138
EXPENDITURES PAID
Debt service
Principal 215,000 215,000
Interest and fiscal charges 58,866 58,630
Total expenditures paid 273,866 273,630
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 1,014 (23,492)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 46,688
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 23,196

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
2003 BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
REVENUES COLLECTED
Utility taxes - - $ 266,250 $ 268,964
Investment income 168 75
Total revenues collected 266,418 269,039
EXPENDITURES PAID
Current
General government
Utilities 7,500 9,700
Debt service
Principal 245,000 245,000
Interest and fiscal charges 12,765 11,980
Total expenditures paid 265,265 266,680
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
COLLECTED OVER EXPENDITURES PAID 1,153 2,359
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers (out) {68,509) {60,156)
Total other financing sources (uses) (68,509) (60,156)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (67,356) (57,797)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 57,797
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ -

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
2010 BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
REVENUES COLLECTED
Utility taxes $ 120,070 $ 97,837
Investment income 96 (3)
Total revenues collected 120,166 97,834
EXPENDITURES PAID
Debt service
Principal 110,000 110,000
Interest and fiscal charges 422,421 422,700
Total expenditures paid 532,421 532,700
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
COLLECTED OVER EXPENDITURES PAID (412,255) (434,866)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 418,509 410,156
Total other financing sources (uses) 418,509 410,156
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 6,254 (24,710)
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 30,011
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 3 5,301

{See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
2011 BONDS DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

REVENUES COLLECTED
Utility taxes
Investment income

Total revenues collected
EXPENDITURES PAID
Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures paid
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1

FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30

Original
and Final

Budget Actual

$ 163,410 $ 158,102

23 19

163,433 158,121
20,000 20,000
101,795 101,290
121,795 121,290

$ 41,638 36,831
9,094

$ 45,925

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
WORKING CASH FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
REVENUES COLLECTED
Property tax $ 3,598 § 6,430
Investment income 71 56
Total revenues collected 3,669 6,486
EXPENDITURES PAID
None - -
Total expenditures paid = .
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 3,669 6,486
FUND BALANCE, MAY 1 658,791
FUND BALANCE, APRIL 30 $ 665,277

{See independent auditor's report.)
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOQIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
WATER AND SEWER FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Water and sewer fees $ 3,820,036 $ 3,893,251
Misceilaneous
Permits and fees - 61,600
Other 134,000 1,235
Total operating revenues 3.954,036 3,956,086
OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDING
DEPRECIATION
Water and sewer operations
Personal services 434,366 399,762
Taxes, pensions and insurance 144,150 124,540
Contractual services 2,476,192 2,391,733
Commodities 57,798 57,380
Repairs and replacement 149,875 142,394
Capital outlay 1,227,847 648,856
Total operating expenses excluding depreciation 4,490,228 3,764,665
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (536,192) 191,421
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 18,420 (6,020}
Debt service
Principal (105,000) (105,000)
Interest expense (31.083) {30,898)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (117,663) (141.918)
NET INCOME (LOSS) - BUDGETARY BASIS $  (653.855) 49,503
ADJUSTMENTS TO MODIFIED CASH BASIS
Debt principal payment 105,000
Capitalized assets 593,689
Depreciation 1,087,034)
Total adjustments to modified cash basis (388,345)
CONTRIBUTIONS 428,485
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 89,643
NET POSITION, MAY 1 39,967,000

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

(See independent auditor's report.)

$ 40,056,643



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Parking lot fees $ 105,000 § 89,403
Total operating revenues 105,000 89,403
OPERATING EXPENSES
Parking lot operations
Contractual services 11,990 8,912
Commodities 1,625 825
Repairs and replacement 27,250 21,801
Miscellaneous 2,225 2,577
Total operating expenses 43,090 34,115
OPERATING INCOME 61,910 55,288
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 621 26
Principal retirement (11,174) (11,174)
Interest expense (301) {42)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (10,854) (11,190)
NET INCOME - BUDGETARY BASIS 3 51,056 44,098
ADJUSTMENTS TO MODIFIED CASH BASIS
Debt principal payment 11,174
Total adjustments to modified cash basis 11,174
CONTRIBUTIONS 100,000
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 155,272
NET POSITION, MAY 1 240,818
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 3 396,090

(See independent auditor's report.)



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND
NET POSITION ARISING FROM MODIFIED CASH BASIS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

April 30,2013

Vehicle Technology Building
Replacement  Replacement  Replacement Total
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 094,200 $ 59,770 % 56,839 § 210,809
Capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation) 62,321 7,321 - 69,642
Total assets 156,521 67,091 56,839 280,451
LIABILITIES
None - - - -
Total liabilities - : - -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 62,321 7,321 - 69,642
Unrestricted 94,200 59,770 56,839 210,809
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 156,521 § 67,091 % 56,839 § 280,451

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES
PAID AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Vehicle Technology Building
Replacement  Replacement Replacement Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Contributions $ 169,700 $ 75,000 56,836 3 301,536
Total operating revenues 169,700 75,000 56,836 301,536
OPERATING EXPENSES
Capital outlay 6,257 7,008 - 13,355
Total operating expenses 6,257 7,098 = 13,355
OPERATING INCOME
BEFORE DEPRECIATION 163,443 67,902 56,836 288,181
Depreciation 6,925 814 - 7,739
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 156,518 67,088 56,836 280,442
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income . 3 3 3 9
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 3 3 3 9
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 156,521 67.091 56.839 280,451
NET POSITION, MAY 1 - - -
NET POSITION, APRIL. 30 $ 156,521 § 67,091 56,839 % 280.451

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Vehicle Technology Building
Replacement Replacement  Replacement Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from interfund services $ 169,700 % 75,000 $ 56,836 § 301,536
Payments to suppliers (6,257) (7,098) - {13,355)
Net cash from operating activities 163,443 67,902 56,836 288,181
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
None - - . :
Net cash from noncapital
financing activities - - - .
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital assets purchased (69,246) {8,135) - (77,381)
Net cash from capital and
related financing activities (69,246) (8,135) - (77,381)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 3 3 3 9
Net cash from investing activities 3 3 3 9
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS 94,200 59,770 36,839 210,309
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, MAY 1 - - - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30 5 94200 § 59,770 % 56,839 % 210,809
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TONET CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) $ 156,518 § 67.088 3% 56,836 $ 280,442
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation 6,925 814 - 7,739
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 163,443 § 07,902 % 56,836 § 288,181

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Contributions
General Fund $ 126,018 % 126,018
Water and Sewer Fund 43,682 43,682
Total operating revenues 169,700 169,700
OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDING
DEPRECIATION
Capital outlay 104,100 75,503
Total operating expenses excluding depreciation 104,100 75,503
OPERATING INCOME 65,600 94,197
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 82 3
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 82 3
NET INCOME - BUDGETARY BASIS $ 65,682 94,200
ADJUSTMENTS TO MODIFIED CASH BASIS
Capitalized assets 69,246
Depreciation (6,925)
Total adjustments to modified cash basis 62,321
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 156,521
NET POSITION, MAY 1 -
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 $ 156,521

{See independent auditor’s report.)




VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actual
OPERATING REVENUES
Contributions
General Fund $ 58,000 $ 58,000
Water and Sewer Fund 17,000 17,000
Total operating revenues 75,000 75,000
OPERATING EXPENSES EXCLUDING
DEPRECIATION
Capital outlay 15,052 15,233
Total operating expenses excluding depreciation 15,052 15,233
OPERATING INCOME 39,948 59,767
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 75 3
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 75 3
NET INCOME - BUDGETARY BASIS $ 60,023 59,770
ADJUSTMENTS TO MODIFIED CASH BASIS
Capitalized assets 8,135
Depreciation (814)
Total adjustments to modified cash basis 7,321
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 67,091
NET POSITION, MAY 1 =
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 $ 67,091

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - MODIFIED CASH BASIS

BUILDING REPLACEMENT FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original
and Final
Budget Actyal
OPERATING REVENUES
Contributions
General Fund $ 47,297 47,297
Water and Sewer Fund 9,539 9,539
Total operating revenues 36,836 56,836
OPERATING EXPENSES
None .
Total operating expenses .
OPERATING INCOME 56,836 56,836
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment income 71 3
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 71 3
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ 56,907 56,839
NET POSITION, MAY 1 -
NET POSITION, APRIL 30 56,839

(See independent auditor's report.)
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COLLECTED, EXPENDITURES PAID AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CASH BASIS
POLICE PENSION FUND

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Original Final
Budget Budget Actual
ADDITIONS
Contributions - employer $ 391,094 § 391,094 §% 395,437
Contributions - employee 140,000 140,000 157,634
Contributions - other 1,000 1,000 578
Total contributions 532,094 532,094 553,649
Investment income
Net appreciation in fair value
of investments 66,000 66,000 253,989
Interest earned on investments 75,000 75,000 80,156
Total investment income 141,000 141,000 334,145
Less investment expense (19,200) (19,200) (18,016)
Net investment income 121,800 121,800 316,129
Total additions 653,894 653,894 869,778
DEDUCTIONS
Benefits and refunds
Retirement pension 223,500 223,500 223,150
Disability pension 113,000 113,000 112,599
Refund of contribution 5,000 85,632 80,633
Administrative 38,900 38,900 15,653
Total deductions 380,400 461,032 432,035
NET INCREASE 3 273,494 § 192,862 437,743
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS
May 1 4,574,871
April 30 3 5,012,614

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - CASH BASIS
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Deductions April 30
ALL FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 1457629 § 1742379 $§ 1,640,127 $ 1,559,881
TOTAL ASSETS $§ 1457629 § 1742379 $ 1,640,127 § 1559881
LIABILITIES
Deposits payable $ 44,101 $ 23445 % 9,990 % 57,556
Due to other governments - 163,602 163,602 -
Other payables 1,413,466 1,568,215 1,479,387 1,502,294
Due to other funds 62 31 62 31
TOTAL LIABILITIES $§ 1457629 § 1755293 $ 1,653,041 $ 1,559,881
BUILDERS ESCROW FUND
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 44,143 § 26,474 $ 13,032 § 57,585
TOTAL ASSETS b 44,143 § 26474 % 13032 § 57,585
LIABILITIES
Deposits payable $ 44101 § 23,445 % 9,990 § 57,556
Due to other funds 42 29 42 29
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 44,143 § 23474 § 10,032 § 57,585
IMPACT FEE FUND
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 20 8§ 147690 $ 147,708 § 2
TOTAL ASSETS 3 20 % 147690 § 147,708 §$ 2
LIABILITIES
Due to other governments 5 - b 163,602 § 163,602 § -
Due to other funds 20 2 20 2
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 20§ 163,604 § 163,622 § 2

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLLINOIS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - CASH BASIS (Continued)
AGENCY FUNDS

For the Year Ended April 30, 2013

Balances Balances
May 1 Additions Deductions April 30
LAKEWOOD GROVE SSA #1 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 791,195 § 921,139 § 905,752 § 806,582
TOTAL ASSETS $ 791,195 § 921,139 § 905,752 $ 806,582
LIABILITIES
Other payables $ 791,195 § 921,139 § 905,752 § 806,582
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 791,195 § 921,139 § 905,752 § 806,582
LAKEWOOD GROVE SSA #3 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and investments 5 264,151 § 274877 $ 278262 § 260,766
TOTAL ASSETS $ 264,151  § 274,877 § 278262 % 260.766
LIABILITIES
Other payables $ 264,151 §$ 274,877 $ 278262 § 260,766
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 264,151 % 274877 $ 278_,%62 3 260.766
LAKEWOOD GROVE SSA #4 FUND
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 358,120 $ 372,199 § 295373 § 434,946
TOTAL ASSETS $ 358,120 $ 372,199 % 295373 % 434,946
LIABILITIES
Other payables $ 358,120 % 372,199 § 295373 % 434,946
TOTAL LJABILITIES $ 358.120 § 372,199 % 295373 % 434,946

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND

April 30, 2012
Schedule of Funding Progress
@ UAAL
Actuarial C))] asa
Actuarial (D Accrued (3 Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31, Assets Entry-Age {1/ (2) 2)-(1) Payroll @)/ (5)
2007 2,242,161 $ 2,660,046 84.29% % 417,885 $ 1,710,825 24.43%
2008 2,055,947 2,846,652 72.22% 790,705 1,864,145 42 2%
2009 1,384,125 2,401,393 57.64% 1,017,268 1,699,152 59.87%
2010 1,618,945 2,602,860 62.20% 983,915 1,518,888 64.78%
2011 1,907,753 2,749,088 69.40% 841,335 1,432,499 58.73%
2012 2,298,161 2,813,782 81.68% 515,621 1,293,636 39.86%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
Annual
Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2008 $ 161,502 $ 161,502 100.00%
2009 178,771 178,771 100.00%
2010 166,565 166,565 100.00%
2011 165,731 167,420 98.99%
2012 164,417 164,417 100.00%
2013 149,968 149,968 100.00%

(See independent auditor’s report.)



SHERIFF'S LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNEL PLAN

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

April 30, 2013
Schedule of Funding Progress
@ UAAL
Actuarial @ asa
Actuarial (D Accrued 3 Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL (5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
December 31, Assets Entry-Age (1)/(2) 2)-(1) Payroll (4 /(5)
2007 $ 41,050 $ 184,604 22.24% 143,554 § 90,961 157.82%
2008 64,775 232,612 27.85% 167,837 96,910 173.19%
2009 49,815 0.00% (49,815) 98,958 0.00%
2010 53,897 0.00% (53,897) 938,958 0.00%
2011 51,114 0.00% (51,114 - 0.00%
2012 55,948 - 0.00% (55,948) - 0.00%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
Annual
Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2008 $ 11,197 11,197 100.00%
2009 22,793 22,793 100.00%
2010 13,167 13,167 100.00%
2011 NA NA NA
2012 NA NA NA
2013 NA NA NA

NA - The Village began participation in the plan in fiscal year 2007. As of April 30, 2011,
the Village no longer contributed to the plan. The Village no longer has any employees in the

Sheriff's Law Enforcement Personnel Plan as of April 30, 2011.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

POLICE PENSION FUND
April 30, 2013
Schedule of Funding Progress
@ UAAL
Actuarial )] asa
Actuarial (1) Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL 5) of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age (1)/(2) (2)-(1) Payroll (4 /5
2007 § 3,246,110 $ 4,924,860 65.91% $ 1,678,750 1,049,875 159.90%
2008 3,615,290 5,893,880 61.34% 2,278,590 1,250,304 182.24%
2009 3,382,221 6,581,524 51.39% 3,199,303 1,303,735 245.40%
2010 4,046,216 7,181,102 56.35% 3,134,886 1,495,709 209.59%
2011 4,481,472 7,840,806 57.16% 3,359,334 1,483,736 226.41%
2012 4,574,871 7,989,295 57.26% 3,414,424 1,378,412 24771%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
Annual
Required
Fiscal Employer Contribution Percentage
Year Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2008 $ 245451 $ 245451 100.00%
2009 276,974 276,974 100.00%
2010 239,907 342,824 69.98%
2011 294 349 409,081 71.95%
2012 314,268 459,452 68.40%
2013 395,437 428,533 92.28%

Note: The actuariat valuations performed by the State of Ilinois Department of Insurance wers used for fiscal
years 2007 and prior and by an independent actuary for 2008 through 2013,
The Village contributes to the Police Pension Fund based on the State of Illinois Department of Insurance actual
valuation. Fiscal years 2010 through 2013 annual required contributions (ARC) are based on an independent

actuarial valuation.

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN

April 30, 2013

Schedule of Funding Progress
e UAAL
Actuarial (4) asa
Actuarial (1) Accrued 3) Unfunded Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded AAL 5 of Covered
Date Value of (AAL) Ratio {(UAAL) Covered Payroll
April 30, Assets Entry-Age (/) (2)-(1) Payroll 4)/(5)
2010 $ 175402 0.00% $ 175402 $§ 2911431 6.02%
2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2012 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2013 285,903 0.00% 285,903 2,707,531 10.56%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
Annual
Fiscal Required
Year Empioyer Contribution Percentage
April 30, Contributions (ARC) Contributed
2010 $ 16,333 $ 25,348 64.44%
2011 17,845 25241 70.70%
2012 9,088 25241 36.00%
2013 3,061 25,091 12.20%

Note: The Village implemented GASB Statement No. 45 as of April 30, 2010.
No information is available for prior periods.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF TAX DATA
For the Last Nine Levy Years
Levy Year
2012 2011 2010
ASSESSED VALUATION $ 275,111,595 $ 321,967,538 $ 363,428,091
TAX RATES BY FUND
Corporate 0.433 0.396 0.399
Municipal audit 0.008 0.007 0.006
Road and bridge 0.019 0.034 0.030
Garbage 0.126 0.078 0.069
Retirement 0.122 0.093 0.084
Bond and interest - = .
Working cash 0.003 0.002 0.001
Liability insurance 0.037 0.043 0.046
Civil defense/ES&DA 0.002 0.002 0.001
Police protection 0.338 0.288 0.274
Police pension 0.156 0.123 0.087
TOTAL TAX RATES BY FUND 1.244 1.071 0.997
TAX EXTENSIONS BY FUND
Corporate $ 1,191,233 §  1,274991 $ 1,450,078
Municipal audit 22,009 22,538 21,806
Road and bridge 52,271 109,469 109,028
Garbage 346,641 251,135 250,766
Retirement 335,636 315,528 305,280
Bond and interest - - -
Working cash 8,253 6,439 3,634
Liability insarance 101,791 138,446 167,177
Civil defense/ES&DA 5,502 6,439 3,634
Police protection 929,877 927,267 995,793
Police pension 429,174 396,020 316,182
TOTAL TAX EXTENSIONS BY FUND $ 3422387 § 3448272 § 3623378
TAX COLLECTIONS - ALL FUNDS
Levy Collections Through Year End $ - $ 3.443,199 $§ 3,600,578
PERCENT COLLECTED N/A 99.85% 99.37%

-T2 -



Levy Year

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

$ 404,464,351 $ 421,556,835 § 407,703,238 $ 377,475,750 $ 319,702,385 $§ 243,920,458

0.433 0416 0.386 0.359 0.246 0.234
0.006 0.006 0.008 0.012 0.014 0.016
0.022 0.021 0.029 0.031 0.048 0.057
0.049 0.076 0.078 0.103 0.168 0.155
0.098 0.091 0.118 0.125 0.136 0.164
- - - - - 0.037
0.001 0.002 0.003 0.007 0.035 0.050
0.039 0.041 0.050 0.056 0.064 0.077
0.001 0.001 0.001 0.001 - .
0.147 0.116 0.083 0.076 0.074 0.070
0.073 0.057 0.068 0.065 0.070 0.068
0.86% 0.827 0.824 0.835 0.855 0.928

$ 1,751,331 § 1,753,676 $§ 1,573,735 $ 1,355,138 § 786,468 § 570,774

24,268 25,293 32,616 45,297 44,758 39,027
88,982 88,527 80,992 76,099 117,115 105,084
198,188 320,383 318,009 388,800 537,100 378,077
396,375 383,617 481,090 471,845 434,795 400,030
- . - - - 90,251
4,044 8,431 12,231 26,423 111,896 121,960
157,741 172,838 203,852 211,386 204,610 187.819
4,044 4,216 4,077 3,775 - -
594,563 489,006 338,394 286,882 236,580 170,744
295,259 240,287 277,238 245,359 223,792 165,866

$ 3514795 § 3486274 § 3322234 $ 3,111,004 § 2,697,114 $§ 2229632

$ 3503869 $ 3481655 § 3319067 $ 3,106,020 $ 2,684,166 $ 2,204,463

99.69% 99.87% 99.90% 99.84% 99.52% 98.87%

(See independent auditor's report.)



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS

SCHEDULE OF ASSESSED VALUATION BY TYPE OF PROPERTY

For the Last Ten Levy Years

Tax

Levy

Year Real Estate Railroad Total
2003 $ 176,938,389 § 98,998 $ 177,037,387
2004 243,920,458 243,920,458
2005 319,702,385 319,702,385
2006 377,475,750 377,475,750
2007 407,703,238 407,703,238
2008 421,556,835 421,556,835
2009 404,464,351 404,464,351
2010 363,428,091 363,428,091
2011 321,967,538 321,967,538
2012 275,111,595 275,111,595

(See independent auditor's report.)



